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- S20 Uolhe HESZS BEs 2tE, otn Y0 28 € X

o = FROAISZ2 1R

- 1993.5 Vo Van Kiet &¢&l, 1995.4 Do Muoi &AM JI1&, 2001.8 Tran Duc Luong =7
2 2003.9 Phan Van Khai &2l g, 200548 112 Tran Duc Luong =D
SH2(APEC HAISH), 2007E 118 Nong Duc Manh 34t A3 SAI| Y2
2009¥ 58 Nguyen Dung =4t 2 2(8H-0LMIH HASIH)
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2006 102 APECEAIIGZAl =F8 USd &€&, 200849 42 SMHE =32/ &&
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M5t HEZS WTO JH0ll HE =L 2Al B35 LHES S48 ol =8, 48900 <

clel tf HEY =2 =855 Jt SA EE g0 =22A ot dE8E BE= =
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Ct. 2008E otEtI| 22E AESAJI0F HIEE

0l =)
g = U2MH 20098 Lot ISHCZ HEH0| &UE N2 MU ECH

10
oY
é
2
H0
o MU
LT}
oo
o

gzl Hez

2Lt 2009 AEIIOIS A 2SI 02 ZI) AT 3.9% SRS 2010
2xE It

ZII2=ME 20110 RUCH Sol HEY BHEE2 MPZ20HH 3.5%=2
MHIAZ0FJL 5.5%E JIS0tH, ZII2=ME

200848 101t GDPE A IHEH HEYO0! U$1,024 €elS JI=26tH UNZS
U$960 <elE z=x==2 43 = gl =
Jb”(Middle Income Country)0fl Xests =2t JAMEES

HEZ=2 20098 120] 3.1%2 ZHNEE2Z MAH SHA &S IS8 120 20t
ot 2827010 4.5%2 =2 HdEANE 2010, &8 S8 3.9%2
dIIBME sl=otes EHEet dENME FAotd AL

dEHME I

=

S
=
=

F2 dH XNE
(&2l o &)
T2 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
JHGDP(US$H) 453 528 609 715 890
11t GDP(USS) 535 640 720 835 1,024
JHEES(%) 7.7 8.4 8.2 8.48 6.23
LM A S IHE (%) 16 17.2 17 17.1 14.6
A1 S 2il(%) 7.7 8.3 6.6 12.6 22.97
HHE (%) 5.6 5.3 4.4 5.02 4.6
s &8 15,808 15,855 16,000 16,050 16,989
=E(A €d) 265 324.4 396.1 485.6 629
= gd) 319.5 369.8 4441 626.8 804
EERN(A Eai) 70.4 73.9 120 200 230
Az HEY SHE
Lt. 2008 =20tE 3XM 48 F&
1) JISHQ AZ[QEX &Y +EEUII INEE F22
o 2008 HIEE=2 WTO 240 [HE FXN0A d=1 E&, Axslst S URnLE &3
g dHlE e 28 UL 234 g SNz A= S 72 078 thdl 3HH
Olah HHE U$e40 ZHE JISotH HEY ZHA 2 HES2Z R4otALH
O 2008E AZF 117124 602 (S ZE 6402 Zi) FARIZ A ZUHAES
JI=otALt
- A JIELe2s & 9,803A4 1,497.74 €
HEE =010 U(H) HEY EXt S8
= 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
St (A) 723 798 833 1,544 1,171
SEXNSH (UsHHer) 2,222.15 4,002.7 7,839.0 18,718.4 60,271.4
= HEY ISR (MPI)
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ldemitsu KosanAl 8RZ2%& (62/Y

o HEYEE2 WTOJHY 0IF UHAHLIHS XH0tH I MuAA20 2
=1E

SO0IH 074 1,000 £HE =et Olch
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2

o HEY =2 =d&55('08.128 JIE)S2 &4HEH, DI
& MS0l 1084 Zel, Z2ZHS0l 659 2d, A=
o

B 37 Eal, AsSAIF 24 el = A4™S

2) HIEY AP A SIHE2 20008 OIF X AMX IS
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I/ZHE 230] 1379 €d, A

ol HI
=< o TT

2008 HIEE &tHML SIHE2 14.6%= 2 =2 dFANE 010t AU 0l= X
200048 Ol= ZM +=F22 HOt&l &=z A2et =F0I0h 0l ZJIWEu & 10l
s 20 ME Vg3 E 4ot =28 IS €0 M 2 Aoz et
HEY atgdaz 81g 2 =08 2201 =£E ot ULH UIR=20] 18.8%, 2=
SEXIIE0l 18.6%2 =2 dsHE 22 JISUL. ol =8F22 0782 Zeilx
OIXIXl Rot= 4%E JI=otH S4UHELE MAE MAMIIHEE JISEoHH &= HEH %
o REINIES dM =8 £ U S0t BetdE Jtsd T MIIELD UCH
HEZ W A=FXIIH2 MAPUA0l XXote HIS2 40%0 S=otH =DE JIS6tL
AU2H, Xk 2005E =ZE2E= et 0l HE 2 =2 MEANE RAoH HEE &
M d&2 FZotl UCH 2ARR2E 20078 =F22S & 0l e #EH &
OtH &t Mate| 32%E XA 23 Fet50| 2 UE = & 20IC
HEY HAETYE MASZYE MMH Y SIIE
(11 %, & &e1)

o s 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

T BOIE | At | BO1E | MANY | BSOS | MY SIS | MAIY | SIS | MArH
=z A 16 2249 | 17.2 | 263.0 | 17.0 | 306.8 | 17.1 359 14.6 411
=g%= | 11.8 | 83.6 8.7 90 9.1 97.6 10.3 | 107.6 | 4.0 111.9
QIZtRE= | 22.8 | 61.1 241 75 23.9 92 20.9 | 111.2 | 18.8 | 132.1
FOI®=2 | 1567 | 80.2 | 20.9 | 97.7 | 188 | 117.2 | 18.2 | 138.3 | 18.6 164
Az HEY SHE
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HEZS2 d&a GDP #2= 2008 Jl= 890 Ei0IH, §&8E2 6.23%= JISotULE.

Kt 2000E OlF 6%01 S&&&0 &gst 0lch 2002~2004E 7%0H2l BH & &0 Ol0
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kotra =JI8 &

20002 Ol= GDPOIM & 2 A& 20t 50% O0ladS XHXIGHH JIHEJH =0 X2
UCH = =S0F= 20008 16%0IA 2007 &2+ Olot=Z HISO0l ot=, 7.5% Il UL

HeYH H4 GDP % Z0HE 3 &

(&2l A &, %)

1% 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 | 2008
GOP 327 351 385 453.5 | 528.6 609 715 890
=01 6.89 7.04 7.24 7.7 8.4 8.17 8.48 6.23

1= 0.69 0.93 0.79 0.92 0.82 0.67 1.1 3.79

Ord| &t 3.82 3.47 3.92 3.93 419 4.16 3.46 6.33
MUIA | 252 2.68 2.63 2.94 3.42 3.34 2.23 7.2
= NASE(WB), HIEY SHE

AL

2) GOP #4 HIg

HEYS dR, FSH2Z MNHIA 20 HIS0 =%
m;

O
40%= AHIA 202 38%E FEolBEA M d&= FEotd ULL

HEY GDP 24 HIE

(21 %)
s =2 39 AHIA
1999 25.4 34.5 40.1
2001 23.3 37.7 38.9
2003 22.5 40.09 38.16
2005 20.9 41.0 38.1
2007 20.25 41.61 38.14
2008 17.4 41.8 40.73

Az HEY SHE, VET

2) &HY MA
2008E HIEY &Y A2 14.6% SOt U$359e SHE JISotH XA SIHME
JIEUCH 20038 Ol 15%E &slcte =2 &g Ao SIHES JISoIYRE AP AL

F=Soll &Lt

HEES HATE &Y Mot SOIE

AT 2000 | 2001 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008
EIt8(%) | 17.5 14.2 14.5 16.6 15.6 17.2 17.0 171 14.6

I(ot ra HIE &-15
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A 2EE YN ¢ SIIE
(1%, & &a1)
o 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

TE B8 | 4ot | SIOIE | M4N | BSIIE | Yot | SIOIE | M4 | SIS | Yot

| 16 2249 | 17.2 | 263.0 | 17.0 | 306.8 | 17.1 359 14.6 411
Z¥SLE | 11.8 | 83.6 8.7 90 9.1 97.6 10.3 | 107.6 | 4.0 111.9
QIZIRE | 228 | 61.1 241 75 23.9 92 20.9 | 111.2 | 18.8 | 132.1
FOIR&2 | 15.7 | 80.2 | 20.9 | 97.7 18.8 | 117.2 | 18.2 | 138.3 | 18.6 164

3) I H4SE
20004 =gt x|0H 3%0l =dtote =JF &80 22 382 =M Rt € A58 S &
A It olatit g3s 2=l &4 U= 80 M 08 30~50% 0lae St Stz

5
elol el=dlot 9.*§FE|O1 2004Lq 7.7%, 2005‘.—j 8.3%2 &SI 0101 2007E 0 12.63%,
1

2 7-8%U =2 M &= JISotd HESs HMe 2008E 6.23%2 M HdEES
M o3lotE 22.63%2 =SIt asEs JISotH 242 ZH 480 0olHAZ s0td
Ol 0101, 2009 Eet =2 =)tdsEs JISE A2 JAUYLHDK 0l M 280 FE=2

= XI-E_ I._?_ ()?AEI.

J &s | 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

=
EI1E(%) -0.4 3.8 3.1 7.7 8.3 7.5 12.63 22.63
2 HEY SHH

4) M & 8 2R

HES Hst & Y SALAXZ 20009 01F SHEL} Z0| HE 409~509 Zeiz
SHCIA2M, Sol 2007 069 ChHl 2.8 SJtst U141 SHE JISSHACEH 20084
M =2 20%00 &ots U$1752 0l ot 29 HXUE IS0 A& |JI£0
=) RUCH
HEZ2 E< 2008F JIE 218 Zi2 U2 MFEE JISotd UL WE=01 S-&J
IMZ 19 018 SOl A 2L 209 0l =4t &M A8 2712 8.5%0 =
otet Aoz HluwA HHHO QA #AXE L2010 UL
HEY 2AX X 28 2R &
(&2l A &)
ST 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008%*
ERD 63.6 71.8 92.1 135.9 238.7 201.6
2 TH 159.9 180.5 192.1 202 218 240.5
120082 MY
AZ: EIU
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5) &8
HEZS B2, &= AEO0| Metel 22 Hs &8 MEz 2EH0 F2 & AME &
ot O HIHEQl &=0ICH Xt 2000E@ 01F 2007ENHA AEZ 1.8%2 EHIIEoS =
NE 0IJtD UL
HEZS HATE S8 Big =0|
T E 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 | 2007 | 2008
E2(H edst)| 14,725 | 15,271 | 15,646 | 15,777 | 15,916 | 16,054 | 16,030 | 16,453

A= ElU, HES SHE

_,_

200892 22 58 HIEY 28 RAJIE=R 1U$E 16,200VND =ZE0AM 1= 2t0ll LAIES

S22 1USY 19,500VNDIAl 20% Ol& X2 W2 2E A28 AZNAM 22,500VND
DA =SotH J1g & Z2M =20 HES0l L%t dellt 22 A= X 22t

SSAE tEHU [Metd 28 1Y &80 2AIE Hel &80l USE 16,450VND &2 2
OHEEID ALt X2 & AHAHCS HII=E 2 2I6tH & el &#&=2 17,800VNDE =
JretCh.
2. =2 &Y =&
Jb & N E
20084 HIEEQ (rHMA2 F 395.69 Y=z 0749 UHl 14.6% SOt 2Lt 20034
Ol XHHE2=Z 15% 0late atgdat SIEN = 0IXX RJ}UCH F2EZ=E A=
A 2201 1599 1,0008t e, 2220l 1369 6,0002 €df, =SF 201 994
9,0002t 2 =0ICt. BItE2 LUALRE0| 18.8%, A=UENRE0l 18.6% %J}EFE/\-I
A MAES FEoRD =29 F20] 4.0%2 240N R A0l E/JCH 2009 7E
JlE dEk IR M M 2 MdBUL2 5.6% SIotA2MH, 5ol FOI 2FE=2
HMESI| HHl 3.5% 248 AXES LEHHRUCH

G 228 YN ¢ SIE

(&2l %, & €d)
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009.8

B SOE | o | SIIE | ot | SIOtE | 4N | SIIE | ot SIOHE | 4ot
s A 17.2 | 263.0 | 17.0 | 306.8 | 17.1 359 | 14.6 |395.6| 5.6 |261.2
=825 | 8.7 90 9.1 976 | 10.3 | 1076 | 40 | 999 | 1.9 | 62.2
QIZIRE | 241 75 23.9 92 209 | 111.2 | 188 |136.6| 3.4 | 92.6
FDI = | 20.9 97.7 18.8 | 117.2 | 18.2 | 138.3 | 18.6 | 159.1 | -3.5 | 106.2

1 J|EEE- 054 15,850, ‘064 16,000, ‘07E 16,050, ‘08 16,500, ‘094 7& 16,970 VND
I2 Sotee ol 8 &sJI&E
Az HEY SHE

Lt =2 &Y

1) 474t

HIES 20 MZ”, M22 =2 5322 HES &M GDP2 38%, UES| 24%, =2
15%E XHXlotd AT E=HE 3 ”& g Hs2 HEBEIIZ0l 45%, 20=2 S0l

55% OICt HIEE JIS 74.2%E =ZJIH0l KXot ALM, 0l & VinatexIt 42.4%E
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kotra =JI8 &

AXlot) JACH E£E Vinatex= KtalAF 61001 1028 FEES LDEotD UL =L 2=
Eh=2 o=, U, 83, &It 22, 22 SOICh

20082 +==H2 919 8002t EcI=Z HIEY == SHA 14%E IAA2H, &2t
dE¥E2 20~30%01 ZotA2Lt 20088 =0 12%01 OXIH 2009EF 7HE JIEL=Z2
S0l 10.2% Z40tALH =2 =2 10000 H=0I0H, = ==sAE2 0722 &
E XXUCH otXgt XIS 50% Olads &

o

= A=OZ22H £
2ot Asll E=2 & A S2 80% 0|4, S == 100%E =0l 2/=ot] UCH 20088 =
HEY KR8 |AEXM &M =UH2 242 SH0 UL
HEY R332 A MASES
[E= =9 2006 2007 2008 2009.8
Textiles Million m? 570.3 700.4 770.5 665.2
Garments Million unit 1,307.9 2,071.1 2,444 7 N/A

=: HEY SAHH

2) dlgi
HIES H2ol +Z HEQOR, 20081 479 67008 220l S JISHUOH 212 508
S DEGD US MYOICH MY MAZS 20078 JE BRLR ALE AX o 29
9,1008F =, 2 HA AX Of 4580+ = =145 o 1008 =, JIEF MS 2 Z2lH
8,4008F = SOICH Al MA 5 Il 4= o 390HAIZ 2YIILB7HAN, 212001
(1957HAL), ISDI4(145 A, BESIAHI4MAN) SOICH FOH & ANES Ro2 A
4259 65%2 XX HUC
=R 2Y AYLE BY
(S92 & =@ )
2006 2007 2008 2009.6
TRARRT o % 2o % 2o % | 2% | %
EU | 1,966,540 | 54.8 | 2,100,000 | 52.6 | 2,497,288 | 52.4 | 1,00,262 | 48.6
DI= | 802,760 | 22.4 | 885,116 | 22.2 | 1,075,130 | 22.6 | 535,960 | 26.0
o= | 113,130 | 3.15 | 114,750 | 2.9 | 137,576 | 2.9 | 63,660 | 3.1
JlEk | 709,130 | 19.7 | 894,389 | 22.4 | 1,057,832 | 22.1 | 459,167 | 22.3
o | 3,591,563 | 18.2 | 3,994,242 | 11.2 | 4,767,826 | 19.4 [2,059,049) -9.5

=
Az HIEY MEEs

Lh==01X12H 20098 220l ME22 =30 Z8HUCH, 0l8M=s ERreE g &
Azstst MES &g =20l 2AEotRULE. 20088 JIELz g L AKRSHS 1094
6.6102F 8 MM, &= G2 =8 =2= N=E WEOI
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WTO D0l ek AIEJHE0] OIFR A A0IL HIEY JIgtel S&EX SEHZ e Al&ES
MWESHH A= EXA KNEX 49%= HStotd U = A 02 EE Aoz &
gt = Ct.
HEY =2 SA4AHIA JIsE

(&9 o)
o KEEF o Ols®3 o olgyl
- 19,700,000(11,390,000) - 82,000,000(52,195,000) - QIHYIOI=ZXt

2&150tH

o Hes o Hes - ADSL : 2530+

VNPT: 70.98%
Viettel: 15.51%
EVN: 12.5%
SPT: 1.01%

VNPT : 51.58%
Viettel: 38.07%
SPT : 8.56%
EVN: 1.52%

PSS =
VNPT: 58.25%
Viettel: 16.76%
FPT: 15.38%
Others : 9.61%

XF2: MIC (Ministry of Information & Communication), VNNIC (Vietnam National Internet Center)

120094 68 JIZE, (

) et=2 200849 S,

oo
jéll‘l-rg

20084 JI&E

6) A4 A
A4 U ABMAZEO GDP JIHES &% 5~6%Z XK6ID YCOH =2H 28 Jl22 X0
SN ASXE g0l 22 =0 et AR dFS st o= 9 9 IE St
U AMASAHS 9B J|E oIl HAR XNBZHO X0l MACE AFHOICH 1990 TH
ZEEEH 2SS4 9 2O JiY 243, T2, B2E, M S omgl sEANY 2 =2
HIEY 29QJF SUEQACH. 19978 28I 015 ALZIIF CA FHIAASU FI|
3121 8 HELQI CHAl SUE QACH
ALAE RIS 6029 =2 AD20I0, 2007ENX OHE 10% 0l& HAFS 2UOU,
2008E =2U4Q FMEMZ oo OlolHA HES 2ol 5 20099 0 3= Jl0lIS
20|10 QUCH
HEY 2148 AERS
= 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009.6
GDP HEZ(%) 8.44 8.23 8.46 6.18 3.9
GDP(HoF &2y) 53,115 60,827 71,083 88,170 43,000
Ao HIELS(VYND) 839,211 974,266 | 1,143,715 | 1,477,717 | 731,600
AEHSE GOPHIS(%) 6.35 6.62 6.97 6.48 5.25
ASY PR &) 3.37 4.0 4.96 5.71 2.25
slel HIEYS(VND)
- = 53,276 64,503 79,712 95,696 38,434
A28 8= 10.87 11.05 12.15 -0.38 8.74
2: HEY EHH
7) A
2008H0| HIEL MBIMAS ‘074 CHHI 14% SIist 70821 kWhE MAISIROM A
10,044,849t 20 225U MH M MAMBAO| 49%= A U HAR 222 41.5% =
ABtAH 252 22E 1D YOH MY Z2US AHEH T A2XA 98%, A ==
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X0l 97.8%2
280 =2 8D

T MA HIBS 42 40%,

2t 11,540MWel =0 HatE 0 RJUCH 2006E
. HEIEA 38%, 7 9%0I104, 2010EHA

%z NHES 0lse dzdis =UHE AH=0ICH

Aad
T

= o
y STT

= YMA= AEH(8IM), SFAM), HAHIIA(BM), =SBMLHAI JA2H, MHE 15%
A MY QI S)tg XS Olafotd 2010E 25,000MW, 2020 44,000MW dats HE
St UACH OIE <IcH 2010E MKl MEH-SHEAL M A 18IH(MBZ A 1004, AEF ZAL 704, J1 E
10H), S LEA 2IH(HS S A 20H), JtASEALE A SN S A 200, AR 3AH 3 HE
&S HEO0IM, 2025 MK && A 750HE A4, A2t 50 EHE ARQE HEZO0ICH
HES M5y S
= 2005 2006 2007 2008  2009(F&XI)

e (MW) 12,135 12,270 12,788 15,660 17,300

2 & Z(TWh) 53.6 56.4 62.1 70.8 75.4

THOH & = 2H(TWh) 45.7 51.3 58.4 65.9 74.6
Az HIEY EVN

8) 2EHI0| &HY

HEY 2&48I0I8 3l (Vietham Motorbike Association)0ll 23,

g &

HEYS W 2&E4HI0| 4
2004 JHAFZ Ol & U212l Honda, Yamaha, SYM, Suzuki, Lifan 5IHAFDE &

QEHIOl AIES 80% Ol&4S HRUCM, 2008F =0l= 2508 CHOt MA-ZRE L0 074
tiel 25%2 d&ME 20112 UCH

z

R4
=

SHZUH HE=2Y
&f , 2007 1,8008F CHel AIE AE220Ik
SLEHIOI A&z 874 820|0h

2006 HIEY 2LEHI0l AIEE H2IEE
g2 109 W HIEY 2&EH}0I

|
201548 0il= 3,1008t~ 3,5008 THe| = CHE

.

HEY QEHI0l AIZSE

(&2l &, US$)

e ol QEHI0l SE0i+~ | 1002 2EHI0| = | 2EHI0l =272
2002 79,727,400 9,917,538 12.4 422 million
2003 80,902,400 10,975,798 13.6 328 million
2004 82,031,700 13,066,941 16 452 million
2005 83,106,300 16,086,644 19.4 541 million
2006 84,136,800 18,729,293 22.2 557 million
2007 85,171,700 21,800,000 25.6 725 million
2008 86,210,800 24,800,000~ 28.8 764 million

Az HEY SHE, E2us= & KBC AX&HE

0) Moy BE

HEY Matdz 8,5002 Hol AHIXSL HEZ 1.3%0 Eots 217 SIHE0 &M bt
g 52 AU =250 SHUHHBEA HE 15~17%2 d&EAE 2010 €&t UCH
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2008 HIEE MM #2e 149 Ed #E22 F4O8EHD, 0f & =W da2 074
CHHI 19% SoItst 78 1.500€2 &M 22U =22 50%E F=ot] Us A2 F
&0 AL

20028 = =29 35%E XXME HIEE =W MAMH0l NESHeZ PHe A2
merieLt 200780l 2AA4ES a0 2Rs JIxEs =0t 19 6,040 E
KNEotH Jlx= E=2 oflel 2A&=E Eat NEH2Z =0HA= FAHO0ICH Ols BHEY At
U E2SEHACH F daotZ0| ddME M 46%E AXotll, 1 U822
BIELEL ®IJH 19%E XHKIotH, 22432 22 HEE +=80 2/Eotd I 20l

HEZ M2 FHz=0l Oet wE dHEAE
g AZ20A 20078 17% &8 1,110 2d
14%2 dEMNME =22 A=z JYEHLD JC

U$ 23029 —2020 U$ 3502)

AUL2H 20068 94 5,6002F
H 201180 K OHE =&
(HEY HMIAE d: 20154

]

HIEE Moo & &(2008)

F2 NE 2005 2006 2007 2008
Product Balance
Total consumption of drugs (USD mil.) 817.4 956.4 1,136.4 1,425.7
- of which domestically produces (USD mil.)| 395.2 475.4 600.6 715.4
Import, including raw materials (USD mil.) 650.2 710.0 810.7 923.3
Export (USD mil.) 20.5 21.7 24.3 33.3
Consumption per capita (USD) 9.85 11.23 13.39 16.45
Market players in trade & distribution
No. of importers 79 89 144 149
No. of distributors 680 1,178 1,352 1,373
No. of retailers 37,500 | 39,319 39,016 39,172
Market players in production
No. of manufacturers 174 178 180 -
No. of foreign companies on the market 270 320 370 425
No. of GP (Good Practice) companies
+ GMP (Good Mfg Practice) 57 66 74 89
+ GLP (Good Laboratory Practice) 43 60 74 88
+ GSP (Good Storage Practice) 42 64 79 108
+ GDP (Good Distribution Practice) N/A N/A 11 228
+ GPP (Good Pharmacy Practice) N/A N/A 7 312

Xt2: DBA (Drug Administration Bureau) — MOH (Ministry of Health of Vietnam); Vietnam
Industry & Trade Information Center

10) =M

20078 HIEY X=4&=20F & a2 U188 Zefil Zotes A2z FEHMH HEE

= o =
T HES 70%014S XXlote HIEY ZEHSAMS HES2 AHEH 2007H ‘064

I(ot ra H E &-22



kotra =JI8 &

CHHl 68%014&F SItet U$14 &g JISEs Az MAEC
g 70% 012 =2 dE8ME 20/ UM =05l 2006 A

L1 (Quang Ninh),
x
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HEY ZHSA QY HIBE

dAoH =2 AIZZ S
Ol &XM =M=+ X =0/ U$80A Zei0i
F

Li==0F & &2l 20%0

[y =]
o T

= RAAE 2 2HI|2 2l VINASHIN(Vietnam Shipbuilding Corporation) 2
N S X8l (Hochiminh) S
g A 2EE

=201 3A Bt
gg ez dag

EX

N
EW JIE2Z 70%00 J2

jull

e o

_ = o=
_ o o

SHEH=Z

Z 2004

A &
SEM A|E

o

_ Azds | sanelE | RE= | B
e e (o) @) | usmey | wsmen

Total
- 2004 248 35,455 863 446
- 2005 280 41,530 2,257 679
- 2006 306 49,608 2,717 891
- 2007 (=%) 320 58,052 3,247 1,156
E5Y
HIAX
- 2004 139 31,287 830 417
- 2005 137 33,591 2,153 619
- 2006 172 42,128 2,640 842
- 2007 (=%) 183 50,553 3,168 1,104
det 22 ¥ KA
- 2004 25 1,390 14 14
- 2005 25 1,464 46 17
- 2006 21 531 3 3
- 2007 (=%) 22 550 4 3
JIEt A8 HEE 2| & R
- 2004 84 2,778 19 15
- 2005 118 6,475 57 43
- 2006 113 6,949 74 47
- 2007 (%) 115 7,050 75 50
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o 1996.72, HIEE(ASEAN) CEPT Dt

o 2005.7&8, HIEE(ASEAN)-ES= FTA &4ZWAEZ0F FTA
o 2007.72, HIEE(ASEAN)-&= FTA &4ZWAEZ0 FTA
S8 FTA 2 X2t FTA
HZ2= AU HNZ2s AN
AFTA (ASEAN 3|2 =2t FTA) AJCEP(ASEAN-Z 2) HEY 2=
ACFTA(ASEAN-Z32) ASEAN-QI &= els HEZ Zd
AKFTA(ASEAN-8H=) ASEAN-S =, mZE

ch. S2-HIEL(0LAICH) FTA &5

oSS E0F FTAJE 2007 63 1222 =10 HEBHNA ZETACH Olz st e=2
Hi EE(0LMIQH) =& 2ZrAleIGtol et &= AIES HEE elg o HES
SXNNE0 O = SItg dY0ICH &#, MHlA 20F 42 20078 1228 BIZ2EHUA2H
2009¢ 53 19 ZSEUCH S=2-HIEZ(ASEAN) FTA SXEHEE 20098 68 2¢
HZ0A e e-0tMet Ha3le s AMEOl 0IFH BCH

Ot DI-HEY STPEFLRAZA(PNTR) =8

HIEYS 2HIMMMZL Hels & 0IReles 02228 g3R&EN

Permanent Normal Trade Relations) XI®IE &S6t= 210/CH SREFHMLRA2A XR=
b
l.

= MIMHMH e 2Zctes JXHQ =X ZdEp Otlliet 2tM 2ok, 2AlS

228 N2 5 =230 e dEH HH2HE Sol 112222 === &l = Us

=colet oAds OteEE = WA =0 =2 WTO Jt2ol 0101 2006 128 S= 0I=
<2

Ht. ORAIRHASEAN) Jtoll TE AFTA

19943 738 222~232 2t HYR0AM HEE M27X ASEAN 2&2l50lA 19958 OFAICH

da 38 Al HIEY, 22242 ASEAN Jig=S FAIJIZ g2lotd 19944 108 17¢

HEY CAM 2R&E22 ASEAN &ZAE3 el MOHAMED BOLKIAH E=ULH0I
|

10 ]

I E20A ASEAN IOt FAEAN FHA MEotALD, & 9HE =21 1995¢@ 7E 28Y
S=FLI0I0A JH=l=l HM28XE OF AICH 2&3IC0A 7HIH 22 =22 ASEANO =4
ST

HIEES Z&8& ASEAN 3Sl=22t2 19969 =H &AAIE OtMet SSZAHES(CEPT)S
HEZotd UALH, HEZ=2 20069 FH M &3 & 96%0 oHots =2 AUH2NME
0~5%=2 HE ot UL 0l & 50% 0140l 0% HES 210 UL

Ab. ACFTA(ASEAN-Z=2 FTA)

ASEANDt =2 200249 118 42 ZZX ZHEHN 28 JI1283E(The Framework
Agree ment on Comprehensive Economic Cooperation between ASEAN and China)2
MZst #H, 20043 118 292 MAELRAEEH(The Agreement on ASEAN-China Trade in
Goods)ll A& <S2M ZAMedH & ZHHE = 108 WOl =&#dtII2 AL
20069 MA AZ2 26.6% It st=0l Mg 2= EHASZHMMEN)ECH ©2 ACFTA

Iz
=
ZHNES HE 210 ULHL

I(ot ra HI E -25
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HEZES RIS BF CLd, CHEs
HHL & RHS 225 =D UC
. 24

1. =2Us¥

oh HIES U Y S8

22 =2 22 SIOM M 20088 T WNEARZ= 1,400 ZHE I=ULH
A2Z2T HEE2 =28 A= ANSZHQ S =ME 2 dL0|C
L. HEY =2 E3E 8%

(HP: 0L & S2AE%)
=5,848H13 169(26.1) 201(18.9) 767(281.5) 2,671
He/AMEME 5,802 (19.9) 7,750(33.6) 9,108(17.5) 5,020
A= 8,323 (12.8) 8,488(1.9) 7,880(-7.2) 3,703
dler= 3,555 (16.9) 3,994(12.3) 4,697(17.6) 2,459
2 1,276 (-9.3) 1,490(16.8) 2,902(94.7) 1,976
A 3,364 (22.8) 3,763(11.9) 4,562(21.2) 2,172
HIJ 1,101 (49.8) 1,911(73.6) 2.022(5.8) 1,189
=HZ 1,904 (21.8) 2,404(26.3) 2,779(15.5) 1,320
SO S 1,770 (24.0) 2,154(21.7) 2,703(25.4) 1,369
& B 927 (38.6) 1,000(7.9) 1,444(44.4) 716
t=: General Statistics Office
HEZS Ue+E2 ¥ 2 &K/A=HES0 A =2 30% 0l&4s= xXlotd, JIEH
Mg 2 Y MO0 FEZ2 02D UCEH 2009E ABH)| Al &%, M2HSES =0
2 MIOICY.
Ch HEY =2 E3E g%

(HP: O &2 S2E%)
I H/EHE L 2Z 6,555 (24.1) | 11,123(69.7) | 13,712(23.2) 6,232

SHS 5,848 (16.4) 7,710(31.8) 10,888(41.2) 3,410

H2LHME 2,905 (-0.8) 5,112(76.0) 6,566(28.4) 2,148
OIF () 2,954 (23.1) 3,957(34.0) 4,434(12.0) 2,368
dAAHS 2 HFH 2,055 (20.4) 2,958(43.9) 3,722(25.8) 1,908
ScAE A= 1,846 (26.8) 2,507(35.8) 2,924(16.6) 1,427
AsK, B85 WE 759(166.9) 1,302(171.5) 2,442(87.5) 1,270
g 2 o7 I 1,959 (-14.2) 2,152(9.9) 2,376(10.4) 1,092
°tst *lE 1,026 (18.6) 1,466(42.9) 1,768(20.6 878
%%ME 731 (24.1) 1,302(78.1) 1,738(47.2) 1,033

. General Statistics Office

kotra



kotra =JI&E

2 HIEY 2 =¥ 48 g
(SH9l: ®or 2of, SAE%)
i 0= 7,829(32.0) | 10,090(28.9) | 11,869(17.6) | 5,140
2 ARA 155(49.0) 236(52.2) 517(119.0) 2,366
3 I 5,232(18.6) | 6,070(16.0) | 8,538(40.7) | 2,700
4 == 3.651(42.0) | 3,557(-2.6) | 4,536(35.1) 1,970
5 ApE 1.631(-9.8) | 2,202(35.0) | 2,660(20.8) 955
6 golg 783(-5.5) 965(23.2) 1,825(89.1) 1,075
7 =g 1,445(32.9) | 1,855(28.4) | 2,073(11.8) 901
8 =F 3,030(2.3) 3,357(10.8) | 4,225(18.8) 1,169
9 Z il O] Al Ot 1,215(28.0) | 1,390(14.4) | 1,955(40.6) 863
10 a3 843(33.5) | 1,253(48.6) | 1,784(42.4) 879

A= General Statistics Office

(CHol: B10F S3f, Z2AE%)

ce# | =y | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009.1~6F |
1 z = 7,391(27.9) | 12,502(69.1) | 15,652(25.1) | 6,856
2 g = 4,701(14.8) | 6.178(31.4) | 8.241(33.3) | 3,096
3 o ot 4,823(11.4) | 6.917(43.4) | 8,363(20.9) 2,942
4 & 2 3,871(7.5) | 5334(37.7) | 7,066(32.4) 2,964
5 e 6.274(36.4) | 7.609(21.2) | 9,393(23.4) | 1,836
6 B = 3,034(26.8) | 3,737(23.1) | 4,906(31.2) |  1.816
7 28|01 Al OF 1,482(18.2) | 2,290(54.5) | 2,596(113.3) | 1,073
8 ol = 982(13.6) | 1,700(73.1) | 2,635(55.0) 1,194
9 o & 880(47.1) | 1.857(54.2) | 2,094(54.3) 799
10 o1 = Yl Al OF 1.012(44.7) | 1,354(33.7) | 1,729(27.6) 676

A= General Statistics Office

=01 =l =2 Ua=010 et=2 2=, Ul 0l=2 491 =& Ha=0IC

2. et to

NASE U =7

ue S8

It B-HES

3,927(14.5)
925(33.3)
3,002

X2 =228 s SH(KOTIS)

5,760(46.7)
1,892(50.5)
4,368

7,804(35.5)
2,037(46.4)
5,767

3,793(-29.3)
1,218(0.6)
2,575
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B-HIEY £ mAZES 2000ET0 HEZ 209 Z2AE HOoiH 0, 2008H0=
9=oto] DMl 989 L0 ZAHH, 572 70000 LSl =XE JI=AUCH
200901 E SX+ FAO X=E HYOICH

L 8=9 O HIEY SSE +£ 8&

g 639,949(7.1) | 814,975(27.4) | 989,165(21.4) 552,719(-3.9)
L&A 169,795(46.9) | 495,027(191.5) | 696,304(40.7) 545,642(2.2)
ZEHAR 524,815(34.9) |1,293,378(146.4)2,040,826(57.8)|  401,420(-76.7)
HUNE 350,409(64.1) | 359,095(2.5) |730,429(103.4) 413,067(-9.4)
SQBEHE | 324,510(26.0) | 447,547(37.9) | 629,953(40.8) 634,523(-11.7)
Na=PIp] 214,371(26.5) | 285,066(33.0) | 405,638(42.3) 181,341(-34.3)
HAUSISHE | 167,202(21.8) | 208,932(25.0) | 254,739(22.0) 155,960(3.4)
MAEINE| 314,941(43.5) | 246,985(-21.6) | 185,521(-24.9) 157,917(57.9)
HIZEZ25RME | 212,512(73.7) | 325,249(53.1) |259,739(-20.1) 111,836(-35.3)
HNE 123,417(13.6) | 144,065(16.7) | 189,622(31.6) 113,797(2.5)
Xt2: KOTIS (MTI 2Et9 J|E)

St=ol Of HIEY £& ZOt= 2001E 0l-Hl RPLYEH L5 01F =29 #X EXNAE0
2IIE YA 0l SXNIIYES AE HHIR/ASNM +2BJ101 &2 ot ACH A
20ls HIEY ATAl HLHE =T S AS, HEAF)| 2435 A ESLE0| £
S UEHHD QUCH FZ $EES2 88X SXIIY M 2E 22 S SR2N 2R
M, 22402, 5 2 AAR IIHF, AR5, 2LHE SOICH

Ch 839 O HIEY 22 4+ 8

(9l & 2o, S2E%)
o B=® 206 207 | 2008 20091-7(EESIIGH)
ZEHE | 46,511(84.8) |197,576(324.8) | 331,793(67.9) |  308,642(25.3)
HRHE 88.161(30.6) | 113,210(28.4) | 200,962(77.5) |  126,041(40.5)
ot 206,482(26.2) | 267,769(29.7) | 305,826(14.2) | 158,824(-5.6)
sog 87.479(34.3) | 104,479(19.4) | 177.848(70.2)  94,337(-10.1)
HRA 84,689(51.2) | 113,100(33.6) | 151,471(33.9) |  101,273(18.1)
Qegs 83,406(54.0) | 112,131(34.4) | 137,600(22.7)  73,255(~14.1)
Aoz 71.455(54.7) | 99,628(39.4) | 126,800(27.3) | 42,090(-40.8)
o} 54,608(34.3) | 64,398(17.9) | 74.053(15.0) 35,405(~17.8)
S0 836(-16.5) | 1,994(138.5) |37.238(1,768.0)  25,332(29.0)
IMEENEE| 10,589(-44.1) | 27,884(163.3) | 36,966(32.6) 29,142(30.3)

X2 KOTIS(MTI 221 D1 =)
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Ch. Sal(MFN) 22 HEUa 2IH163M=)

HUCLH &=, REHHAS, ==910], e, LAER|0f, EIHl, Hot3, EHete, TeA =52,
Olgelol S8F24, UEets, A4, AW, AQHE, =, JItE2, &Hel, =t
Ot=RIEILL, &=ctUlAl, E2FAl, 20120, e, 4, M2, 2=, MAELIOH &
Jtel, 1%, Olgh, Oleta, R=H, NS AE, ctEHIOH =&, Z2EHI3, ZdAEe, H=F,
=8, F0tLIOt, 21AIOt, =248t210t, Alelot, FLIXIOH B31, 320U, SEHITIAE, O
oh, JelA, Ot e, Z252, EZU0|, 22010t AEZUIAIO ct2A, Ei=, 20l Al
OlQr0t, E2lE, 0l=, &€= S 163MH=

2 D=oigte Y A HE FH MM SHE 2

d2l ZH | otod, 19874 AIE &AM A
¢ £ HEY2 NHH0D 2

=l ol

HEZSS 19954 ASEAN(The Association of South—east Asian Nations) g2 =0 A2

NSHoZ AFTA(Asean Free Trade Area)0l It EIRUCEH Ol0 CEPT(The Common Effec

tive Preferential Tariff Scheme)0ll 2l ASEAN SJ=2=22H =d&es S0 ol 104

OlLHOl #=2 ZME 0~5%NKl 25lotd0F 6l 2ALE XA T ULCH

HEES=2 19962 FH 2000E MK =J| 5E2H 2ANE Qlotet &X2 0|0IotA2U, 2003
SOl O s DE(B0~100%)2 ZNE SUSHAS 1,00001 Ol&ate] FESS 2Ml 2I6H A
=222 M@tcte S &2&2XFQ 2Al 2ot 2 8= AldotATH

O ZHIE 20IE= 2™

1) 2E2lolg Soil 2ot2=E o

Vietnam LawOll M &2t8 OFFICIAL GAZETTES FoHM &0 = &= UCH
O 2¢g 29
o ot=0| Al
- 341 33 Le Thanh Tong St., Hanoi, Vietnam
- &3 (84-4)3824-8670
- A (84-4)3824-8672
o SXBI Al
- 321120 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai St., Dist.3, HCMC
- &35k (84-8)3930-3373 (HA H=Z)
2) 2aol8 Soll LotEE
HIEY 2MEUA 2elots EH 0| Kl (www.customs.gov.vn)lllAl 28 E22| Z2HES 20}

= = UCH otXI2H 2/=010] AtSotl|al Tt s#st Z01 ALCH
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HEYEF= 2006 38 72 =&& No. 50-2006-QD-TTgS Z210ot0 U FSE=
A=¢h & US55 THSESA HadSssS 22 dFII2EZ XNt

= ZFE 179-2004-ND-CPOIl (et

o UaE=

- Medical Equipment & Apparatus : X-ray facilities used for common diagnosis, Fluid
transfusion facilities for health care, lLead rubber X-ray protective materials,
Sterilisation chambers, Sterilisatio equipment(autoclaves), Oxygen concentration
monitors for patients, Oxyges enrichment machines for health care, Anaesthesia
machines, Respirators, Fume hoods and/or laminar air flow cabinets, Fume hoods for
microbiology, Operating lamps, Electro—puncture machines, Multi-functional
operating tables

- Vaccines : Tuberculosis vaccines, DTP vaccines, Rabies vaccines fluenzalida

o BZEHAL JI& : SMQCT Center(Standardization, Measurement and Quality Control
Technique Centers No. 1,2,3), The Nutrition Institute, Nha Trang Pasteur Institute,
Hochiminh city Hygiene and Public Health Institute and Central Highlands Hygine and
Epidemiology Institute)

- oYUM E AMZ : Fish paste, mixed fodder for prawns, Mixed fodder for crayfish,
Mixed fodder for fresh water fish and basa fish, Mixed fodder for rockfish, Fodder for
fauna bred in aguaculture

- oAl L AAMHE(ZO0IALE €2 I8t ME) : Shell fish, Refrigerated aquatic
creatures and aquatic products, Frozen aqguatic creatures and aqguatic products,
frozen cultured aquatic creatures and aquatic products, refrigerated cultured aquatic
creatures and aquatic products, other dried aquatic products

- AAMZ(BA Y2 = U= HB): Instant frozen aquatic products, Sshellfish, Frozen
cultured aquatic products, Instant food being dried aquatic creatures, Canned
aquatic creatures, Canned tuna

- ME22ESH : Herbcicides, Rat Insecticides, Breeding stimulants, Fungicides,
insecticides

- HI& : Urea fertilizer, Fertilizer NPK, Nitrogen—fixing microbial fertilizer, Cellulose—
degrading microbial fertilizer, Phosphat—solubilizing microbial fertilizer, Calcium
magnesium phosphate fertilizer, Single superphosphate, Microbial organic fertilizer,
Microbial organic fertilizer from sugar cane refuse, Microbial organic fertilizer using
solid waste, Other inorganic fertilizers.

- Al2& YE : Veterinary medicine, and raw materials for veterinary medicine

- S2AlZ : Feed, Feed concentrate
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o EZHAA JI& : SMQCT Center(Standardization, Measurement and Quality Control
Technigue Centers No. 1,2,3), The Plant Protection Department

Ch AR A2 ZAMHAES

o HatE&= : Nitrogen ammonia fuel, Explosives and all types of imported explosives,
Spare parts for explosives and all types of imported spare parts for explosives,
Explosion preventingequipment specialized for coal mining in the pit.

o SEZAF JI& : The Laboratory of Quang Ninh Mineral Chemistry Enterprise, The
Explosive Materials Center under the Military Technigque Institute— The Ministry of Defense— Hanoi

&
[0

S5 A2 AMUYES

o UWAES : Ship’s derricks, cranes, mobile lifting frames, Fork-lift trucks, Lifting M/C,
loading or unloading M/C, Self-propelled bulldozers(graders, scrapers, shovels,
excavators, tamping M/C, roadrollers), M/C for transportation construction, tractors,
truck trailers, Motor vehicles for the transport of ten or more persons, Motor cars and
other motor vehicles for passenger transport, Motor vehicles for the transport of goods,
Special purpose motor vehicles, Chassis fitted with engines, Vehicle bodies, Motor
scooters and motor cycles, Trailers and semi trailers, Boilers used in transportation,
Pressurized tanks used in transportation, Bridge cranes, gantry cranes, Means of
railway transport.

o
Of

ZAAL JI& : The Vietnam Registry Department

Ot.

Y

gl

=

22 AANULYES

o M&a=Z= : Portland Cement, Mixed Portland cement, Pozzolana Portland cement,
Sulfate-resistant Portland cement, White Portland cement, Portland cement with
medium exothermic, Pre—stressed steel rod concrete girdles and concrete blocks used
to make floors and roves of houses

o EZHAA JI& : SMQCT Center(Standardization, Measurement and Quality Control
Technigue Centers No. 1,2,3)

7. XIETHAHA

HEY2 XAMAME ESE ol JI=0/&B(1988), AMAMAMAH ESH(1989), H&H
HS58(1994)2 MAESIF D, 1995¢ DIHWA M AATHMA(SE L AZHA)S L2
Moz Haoln QUCH 2Lk 0l248t M HEN HEUE =70t Al LBHMOl OlAl
0l 2=oln 28 N2 730l Oldlotd 2 2H S0| 2tdst] U= AFHOICH

Ol0i et HIEY HEEs M XAITHAIY 250 et HEW TXE 225t ASH, &
2 EHES XNATAMA 25 7 08 2H M AE2 0ol XNATHAMA 250 Of
st 2IF XEo LEE JI20/1 UCH M HEES XATMAHEES NHE2(Copyright),
2 HE5 H(Invention), &l AI9HUtility Solution), 2 CIXISd](Industrial Design), &E

2 (Trademark)0l QUCH.
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HIEY £63 NOIP — www.noip.gov.vn

2 H B (ORDINANCE OF TRADEMARK)

2) oEHY:

142, E2&(NO.197-HDBT)S X

o 19904 3& 20¥, ¥R (NO.84-HDBT) MHE

o 19824 12%
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kotra

I3

. S& 8X S8k

HEY S& Exes UE Uct2 SEotH =8 AL0%% SAUHM AIREHN, =3
2N E2 ERE MM =32 tt¥ote A2 =501 SZE0L. (=8 AD/HA >
AL > 2N HR > 25 2He)

=2 A0 Alle =2 MDA SH HARSIAU2ANM E328 =2 2 SIS /L)
= 25 59, == E XA (Delivery Order D/O), &3 & & (Airway Bill), Z& HAIA
( g List), &, A =52 &2 2t AH SYM(Annul Import License), JIEL Al
20| ER=2 ot AF S= HEai0F 8t

Ch. 23 dA
NZoMeE st & S2 2 &2 UWE0 U 8d HFE aAMett. =35 SAMe
23 M2 SH 792 225, 0 S N EA0A 2AlotH Door to Doorz 2EtH &
S22 2R N2R0l SHO MHAZN ZASCH st ZHE ZAH/A2/QUSS 200k ==
g, Hilde 322 =52 HEE dF0A Xdote SALUHAN B2 Mt = B
ot #EE Ol=0l0oF S20] oiES=Ch
o HAb M&E
- HIEE 2HE 300 2", stt=s, sttt 5 S8 S5 = )2 s S
IS0l 2=t =2IISXF2 2 ZAL HHE #&otd AT
- 2Bt SO FR 10% d= ZAIE ot ULH 2, S2 X R E= ZAE
?let 2 HH0l Y= =SR2 B Hx XZALS ofi0r2t 8Lt
o S M= ALE
- HS Codelil E&dl X %S S0l e M2/M232 KtefHel ~2th ot
=2 S22 R et gt =25 S22 0dds, 2t 24 2, AS2 80% O
0[00tE S20] He s JH S S 28 A0l 2 20l

ct f24s & 27 MAH(XZ: Vietnam Seaports Association (VPA) — www.vpa.org.vn)

1) 982 XY =2 g7

O Saig
o MR
- 29
- #X
- =D
- Mgt

on New Port
=M =82
2 10°47'24"N - 106°43'42"E
: End of Dien Bien Phu street, ward 22, Binh Thanh district, HCMC
: (84-8)3899 9034 / 3898 0379 / 3899 0694, T A: (84-8)3899 4388

- Email: saigonnewport@hcm.vnn.vn

Ikotra
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O
o

o9 2 2 g

J

: 87km

:=8.5m

A=12.7m

Y ls &8 A2 16,000GRT

08 HY W

feal

e

M1 1,487,264 m2

- Z(Warehouse): 67.950m?
HMXI(CY): 405,271m2

[0 Saigon Port

- 2% =Xl Vietnam National Shipping Lines

- Xl 10°50'N - 106°45'E, Terminals in HCMC

- = AF: 83 Nguyen Tat Thanh street, Dist 4, HCMC
- X3} (84-8)3940-1825/3940-1826/3940-0826
- A (84-8)3940-0168/3826-3092

- E-mail: csg@hcm.vnn.vn

- Website: www.csg.com.vn

(o]
o
Ot

\Y

: 85km
:8.5m
Y ls &8 A2 32,0000WT

==

feal

S|
O o o

- 500,000m?2
(Warehouse): 28(68,150m2)
XI(CY): 250,294m?

o 2 HJ

A o0d R

- OF

U
03]
(0]
pun }
z
Q
e
@
o
o
=

(67
J
==

FH: SXIYAlI RE=(Ho Chi Minh City's Department of Transport and Public Works)
:10°45'30"N — 106°44'18"E

: Ben Nghe St., Tan Thuan Dong ward, district 7, Ho Chi Minh city

. (84-8)3872-3316/3872-3317

. (84-8)3872-8383

- E-mail: benngheport@hcm.fpt.vn

- Website: www.benngheport.com

=44 40 Ho

H

>t B 209 fO

Jtl

O
o

o9 2 2 g

J

: 84 km

:=8.5m

E=12.7m

g Jis &2 #5: 36,000 DWT

08 Y W

feal
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: 320,000m?
(Warehouse): 11,520m?
X (CY): 7,000TEUS.

Thuan Dong Port

=Xl Saigon Transport Agency Co.

:10°45'15"N - 106°44'30"E

: Tan Thuan Dong ward, district 7, Ho Chi Minh city
: (84-8)3872-6221/3872-1873

. (84-8)3872-5190

—mail: ttdongport@hcm.vnn.vn

: 84km

:=8.5m

A=12.7m

Y ls &8 #2: 10,000GRT

1 29,500m?
(Warehouse): 5,800m?
XI(CY): 50,000 MT

[0 Vegetable Port

(67
J
==

44 40 Ho
[> kb > 02 O

H

_]FI

1
m

O
o

o2 2o

J

08 HY W

feal

2R 4

E Y FO

0

ZHl: VEGETPORT J. Co.

©10°44'N - 106°44'E

: 1 Nguyen Van Quy Str., Phu Thuan ward, district 7, Ho Chi Minh city
:84.8.3773 1121 / 3773 1123 / 3873 3109 / 3873 0095

: 84.8.3873 3342

—-mail: vegeportjco@hcm.vnn.vn

: 40 nautical miles

:=10.5m

A1 2.6m

e Jts &8 72 20,000GRT

2 72,477mz?
(Warehouse): 13,945m?

Ikotra
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0 Cat Lai Oil Port

=Xl PETEC
:10°45'N - 106°47'E
: Cat Lai ward, District 2, HCMC
. 84.8.3897 6046 — 3897 6423
. 84.8.3897 6045

[> Bb b > 02 FO

2 44 10 Ho =

O
o

o2 o

J

: 88km

:8.5m

A126m

e ls 82 72 30,000GRT

B0 HY U

O
e 4

Ja H0

©120,000m2

0 Saigon Petro Port

o e

- 29 =Xl SAIGON PETRO

- #IX:10°45'"10"N - 106°47'E

- &2 Thanh My Loi ward, district 2, HCMC
- &g} (84-8)3930-7989/3930-7991

- A (84-8)3930-7642

o &

- 20lI: 88Km

- A0l: -12m

- B =4 2.7m

- 0 E8 Jts &8 #2: 250000WT
o &

- BA:280,000m?

- & (Warehouses): 141,117m?

Ul
=z
0
[WM)

)
(0]

o
3
o

a

(=

S =Xl PETROLIMEX

:10°42'N - 106°44'34"E

: Nha Be town, Nha Be district, Ho Chi Minh city
: (84-8)3873-8587/3873-8588

. (84-8)3873-8580

= 44 0 [ 2

4
H

> b pr >

JPI
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O
o

O 2 2 o

J

: 70km

:8.5m

A= 3.6m

9 ls &8 A2 32,000GRT

05 HY

feal

(]
-

- & (Warehouse): 5,000m?2

o
1]

O Bong Sen (Lotus) Port

o e

- 29 =X Joint-venture between VIETRANS-BLASCO-SSA-VOSA

- fAX:10°41'N - 106°46'E

- &2 1A Nguyen Van Quy Str., Phu Thuan ward, Dist. 7, Ho Chi Minh city
- X3} 84.8.3873 0147/3873 0148/3873 0149

- A 84.8.3873 0145

- E-mail: lotusportvn@hcm.vnn.vn

- Website: www.lotusport.com

O
o

O 2 2o o

\V

: 40 nautical miles

:=8.5m

A= 2.7m

e Jls 89 A2 16,500GRT

05 HY

feal

72
- @X:80,000m?
Z D (Warehouse): 4,700m2

n
H
gl
=

S8 1Y =2 g3
O Haiphong Port (Haiphong city)

o e

- Operator: Vietnam National Shipping Lines

- Location: 20°52'N - 106°41'E

- Address: 8A Tran Phu street, Hai Phong city
- Tel: (+84-31) 3859824 / 3859945

- Fax.: (+84-31) 3859973

- E-mail: haiphongport@hn.vnn.vn

- Website: www.haiphongport.com.vn

|
- Length: 38km

- Depth: =7.2m

- Average tidal range: 2.5~4.5m

- Max. size of vessel accepted: 10,000 DWT wharf alongside/40,000 DWT at light age area

O
o
o
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- Total area: 670,000m?
- Warehouse: 60,000m?
- CY: 10,000 TEUs

OO0 Cai Lan Port(Quang Ninh province)

o e

- Operator: Vietnam National Shipping Lines

- Location: 20°58'46"N — 107°02'35"E

- Add.: 1 Cai Lan street, Bai Chay ward, Ha Long City, Quang Ninh province.
- Tel: (+84-33) 3625889 / 3825603 / 3825627

- Fax: (+84-33) 3825603 / 3826118

- E-mail: pkh_agnport@vnn.vn

- Website: http://www.quangninhport.com.vn

o

- Length: 27km

- Depth: -6.8~-8.1m

- Average tidal range: 3.2m

- Max. size of vessel accepted: 40,000DWT(at lighter age area) and 25,000DWT(at Cai
Lan Terminal)

o =2

- Total area: 294,700m?
- Warehouse: 12,700m?
- CY: 93,000m?

O Vung Ang Port (Ha Tinh Province)

o e

- Operator: Ha Tinh Trading and Sea transportation Company
- Location: 18°07'04"N — 106°24'10"E

- Port add: Ky Loi, Ky Anh Dist., Ha Tinh province

- Office add: Gia Lach Town, Nghi Xuan Dist., Ha Tinh province
- Tel: (+84-39) 3821 541

- Fax: (+84-39) 3821 313

- E-mail: hascom@hn.vnn.vn

o d=
- Length: 1.5km
- Depth: =9.5m

- Average tidal range: 2.0m
- Max. size of vessel accepted: 46,000DWT

I(ot ra Hl E &-41
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- Total area: 17,740m?
- Warehouse: 3,240m?
- CY: 8,200m2

0 Da Nang Port (Da Nang city)

o e

- Operator: Vietnam National Shipping Line
- Location: 16°07'02"N - 108°12'03"E

- Add: 26 Bach Dang St., Da Nang city

- Tel: (+84-511)3822 513

- Fax: (+84-511) 3822 565

- E-mail: cangdn@dng.vnn.vn

- Website: http://www.danangport.com

o ¥
- Length: 8km
- Depth: =12.7m

- Average tidal range: 0.9m
- Max. size of vessel accepted: 30,0000DWT

o =2

- Total area: 235,150m?
- Warehouse: 18,152m?
- CY:82,400m?

O Chan May Port(Thua Thien—Hue Province)

o e

- Operator: Management Board of Chan May Project—People’s Committee of Thua
Thien—Hue Province

- Location: 16°20'00"N - 108°00'00"E

- Add: 14 Le Loi street, Hue city, Thua Thien—Hue province

- Tel: (+84-54) 3876 096/3872 518

- Fax: (+84-54) 3876 096

- E-mail: chanmay@dng.vnn.vn

- Website: www.chanmaycity.com.vn / www.chanmayport.com

b

- Length: 2.7km

- Depth: =12m

- Average tidal range: 0.6~0.8m

- Max. size of vessel accepted: 30,0000WT

O
o
ol

o =2

- Total area: 15,830m?
- Warehouse: 1,980m?
- CY:7,365m2
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t: (84-8)3824-6631
: (84-8)3824-6634

o E-0H¥: tom@klexpress.com

=)
A

(i
-/

S|
IoH

1) KL Express Co. Ltd
(@)

o

OH
T

~

=2

}: (84-8)3824-6113
: (84-8)3824-6117
o E-0IE: kmtchcm@kmtc.com.vn

A

2

—
—/
SR=PAS

bl
OH

o
o
o

OH

o

f: (84-8)3821-3211
A1 (84-8)3821-3214
o E-HIE: korex@korexvn.com
t: (84-8)3948-0151
A (84-8)3848-5188
o E-0I¥: diditrans@hcm.vnn.vn

2
=)

&
IH
=
&
IH
=

o
o
o

o
4) NCIEdA

o

M.P: (84-91)729-0977

o E-MY: haim.kim@schenker.com.vn

t: (84-8)5408-4550
: (84-8)5408-4556
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A AHIOIH HIZ (2008.58 JIE)

ey -2

& Sae-5x I

gs 22

2 | o

20 E

40I E 200 E 40I E

25 2(0cean Freight) US$450.00

US$800.00 | US$750.00 | US$1,300.00

THC(Terminal handling Charge) N/A

N/A US$60.00 US$90.00

Inland transportaion Charge N/A

N/A US$85.00 US$97.50

Doc's Charge N/A

N/A US$20.00 US$20.00

Wharfage N/A

N/A US$20.00 US$30.00

B/L fee US$16.00

US$16.00 N/A N/A
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oL X2 FX &3(20094 &t8H)| J|E)
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5) FR9 +YUANIHN T@E A#ANE T

2008 &g Y= HX = gefol 2ol HEY

dHMAINE0l WEFEIIT off2LL, ofEhd] =0 HEZSEF2 AHse =LJNEHRS =2

2008 29X HXe 1 == JIFoIRUC. Olefet =AM 280 20094
|

A
geldle 1192 2984z I

Lt gt EX &3

HEZE2 =2 MAE d& ST =52 HME = JAs F4 FFXN2 2220 ULHL
ol 2t JIZgS2 XolLt 2IAZ0 CHEt 3l =22 o2 HEY =0l e 240l
=0X ] ACH HEBS &4 &d2 SHIIAE 2E0A 2 i8R0t &g &= JACH
HEZWAM2 SX HIE0l &=, OtAleH, /&0l HlohA 2 EO0IH, ol S=0l BlolA=
H=s g0, T8t HEFO0l 7% 0ldel =2 M &= XHotl AN DiHel |2 Al
oz Footd AT

2008Y¥ 60l PwC(PricewaterhouseCoopers)Jt S22 AlZ 200022 X (H2AHS XTAH &

HBH EM20 Index XAZ 0 =S HIEE2 200H= = 5/AE JISoH 20078 78 Z 00l Hl
of EHA/XNE H&Eol RYet MY SAXNZ SFHEJCH KHoHils HEL0 E2 IS
of 8 == Ma WA IHE =2 =2 IJtsd 2l ZH M dMHMZ2e BHYo o
E ¢34, 8% o 1x &%, 860020 Ol=2= eI+2 W= AIEO0l #E2H e U
= Q022 JtE =2 HItE 2UL

Ch. HIEE2 £X &3 #3sl

HEY SXEA 209, CANYS "EAR” €1 o)t HACE, HANOZ SX6IIIE
S Yes (E 20 IE S 2o 20 SDAUCH D2tA, 329 22 SAES £
= 5 . =

FOF LA 201 =0 HEAMSRA gEiz2 2ot UL HIEY
WTOZ2| AMHIA AR JHEr 232 Qloll A & = S
Commitments in Service(2006.10.27)"2 £ Zs0, WTO 24! J12l =(2007.1.11)0l CHEt
S WE HUIE 0FAGH|CE (Circular 09/2007/TT-BTM 2007.7.17)

TAMEE 2008ENtAl 2= X2 Mt Sl= &€& slAt 88 Jtsotl, 20099 2HE= &
ZOI0IH 100% JHELE Ol = OICH.

E Y (Export Rights)2l 22 100% St= EXIF Jtsot0, =&2 <ol i
g = Y= HeA, FLYUE MBS MNEH == BXNE HH =5 =

HMEZS 26 2Ach 70 UWER A (Network of P a
ool Hele 42 2X 2=, Y 23 M 228
MARIR/LRREHY HE HE 7Y AE, 22

(=3 ]
=
= ?le A2 EXE A8 ddEg = /e etz HFEC

r
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SAMIII| st € UESH3A(Goods Distribution System)E PHE £ 20, =0 %
2 gile =g 2X 5, 8F =2 HME S 52 MAS MBS0 Us =, 42 s
HNZ BXE ME Y, RS GIE &2 MY =49 RS 2E HS2 T
+= e AStS BREHL

FSge ARE 200989 2H 100% &= SXIt JtsotH, SO0H, 200, S20H/2H0H OIOI& Al
X0l 852 & = UL, =8 2X 3= MU HESUHA date, £= HES
2 =Y MB0l CHoil =OH, AO0H, S2O0H/EZtOH OIOIXAlI, ZHXIOlE AsHS Jt&ICH of
X2 A0gel E2, ® HHM &2 238 ot AE Al SN &= = A2L, FIrHel
HE =2 HE=2 B SIS 20t0F St oilg K=ol 217, AN HE = S9 =H
Of et a1t 2 2 &= Met Argol UCH

HEZ=2 WTO JtES
gys 2006 7& 1
)C\J}l\

o
d0
=O£
=
o
U
e
>

Y NE
o

i 20
2

O HEES FTAE S8t 24l 2ot &1t

HEYS SMMNA ASEAN sl&= U HZ2& = AFTA(ASEAN Free Trade Area), St—-O0RAl ot
FTA(AKFTA: ASEAN —-Korea Free Trade Area), =-0tAICt FTA(ACFTA: ASEAN -China Free
Trade Area)2 3J1 FTAJI 2#& ZO0ICH. S0l ASEAN U= =& Al HEZ &= =& ZA
ZIU 5%Z, ASEAN AIES HHE MAIIXNZANE HEYE & Al 2AH st S0t
ofCH. AKFTA, ACFTASl &2 Ct)|2t 1= 0l0lotLt S&IINHOZ HEY MA
cCc §

= 3= =2 ANl =2 24 2ot It US X222 dLE L

oy
ool

o

O 2A=e 22X 3% A HX
2 A= 22X 3% MO HXEHSEA, EX =J| &= WAXS HS0l =2 &
¢ Zdote 2XHIF off 2 = UL

O #EAMA 0z HleEd £EM

He % 7380l 0I&ctH S2& ofA0l &6t Het: et LIt 2ot SE2WOL
540l UACH HeHEQ HIXALA Ol 2222 AR AMg =0l A RMH, Sol &
EXE e LMEH & Al =20t 226t

elZHI2 S= gtz & &4 8IS0l 28 FAOILH 2=el £X J1g & 182 2N
A30l 2008F 18 12RH A&(AF JIY 12.6~14.9%, 21 20~38% AT QA)g
ALCH, = BXUE Sas52 F=R0=s z2 ot0l 2 SH2 SX=IH 1E ALOI0
100% 0l&f afsot 20078 = 256~272dUE SA=IF 2008E 1271 &M= 50t U
£ g4dotl AS FZO0ICH Lt /=22 FXe SItol Met 2=el FEXItol CHol &
A st E L N 22 UME #Hatotl) ACH
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O HEY =€ A= X

(SH2l: US$ B4t
T 2008E & = 2008.18~12.22¢
=2ty & EX 2% A o ba b EX 2%
CH ot 1,940 19,651 7,817 33 1,353.2
23 0] Al OF 302 17,783 3,813 17 160.7
o =2 1,046 17,158 4,876 52 245.2
Bt =2 2,058 16,526 5,863 120 1,247 .1
AJE=2 651 15,438 5,132 64 543.7
HE OfLHE 404 11,704 3,917 24 1,053.7
0 =2 435 8,259 2,034 21 3,956.1
E 2 511 6,494 2,400 26 704.7
By =2 198 5,702 2,339 9 21.2
IHLECH 72 4,749 995 10 26.8
=E2(10] 67 4,588 912 11 21.4
S S 9,828 154,775 52,014 504(J1EFE 210,453 EHEEL)
2 HEY HESXHE(MPI 2009)
CH HIEE &Y 2301 X
(SH2l: US$ B4t
2008E & = 2009.1~88
o e > EX 2% | Ad I A4 | EX 3o
| jag, 244 6,321 87,800 29,664 54 845.6
1 A, JtA &Y 48 14,478 4659 4 395.8
2 LY 563 6,278 2,112 50 449.8
I =g, 41, Y 976 4,793 2,291 13 70.1
3 o 138 470 266 13 70.1
| AdelAg 2,531 57,182 20,059 437 9,538
8 =5 ¥ s8¢ 235 6,255 3,475 40 84.4
9 Eg9, 0y 250 15,412 4,466 13 14.3
10 =8¢ 68 1,058 991 1 0.02
11 g, ALY, 254 294 1,759 643 28.6
12 RS Al He 14 8,225 2,842 64.4
13 OHIE, AIRA 24 189 19,362 5,736 28 1,875
14 |AHISHX] R 36 1,781 559 3 8.0
J|Et 1,445 3,333 1,348 344 7.464
& 9,828 154,775 52,014 504 10,453
2 HEY HES XL (MPI 2009)
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L+. 20084 O§ HIES

2007E01l 0101, 2008H = 2/=¢l F£Xt= 6409 2 At ZUXIE JISotULH &7 EX
602 71378 2d, U A 37 AW, U HIEE FX (1988~ 20074)
SHO 72.5%01 SHFSHACH 078 OHHl &l SX A= 24.2% ZACHAXIL, IH2
3.280 SItoltAct =H JIELZ U HIEY FA4 SU2 1497 E20IH, FX Az H=2
407 el BN HdHE2 27.1%E JISotRUlt HE ‘_éﬂ_ﬂl EX =HE2 51508 €22
20044 3072+ e, 20056 & 4632 e, 2006E 9728t 200798 12362 el CHHl 2
SototACH, Ol &ESHQ s EAH S4AE —’T:—P SItE0 =3y, =3¥Y
NHIA(RS4 HY S)Y S HE SR SIHE0 =S 0AM HIZRZJUCH
PFEEZE MEY(54.1%)01 HA0l JIE H2 ENE JISIH2H, HE =S4 WY S
NMBIAE S FEXF = JIE2 2007 47.78%01 Hl ol 2 45.5% JISotLt
aE EX B
(9l &)
of 1 Jyrs 2311988.1.1 2(?::(});12.22) 3_14\_2008(1.1 1;.;2)
| S8, 0 6,303 87,799,745,637 572 32,620,059,668
1 M, JfAAMY 48 14,477,841,815 8 10,574,880,000
2 d=5d 2740 15,680,141,811 177 19,440,998,365
3 =3 2602 47,164,684,169 245 1,818,488,796
4 ASSY 350 4,199,005,162 35 434,244,755
5 A= 563 6,278,072,680 107 351,447,752
Il S8, =&y, 2 976 4,792,791,569 45 252,051,581
6 s, 9 838 4,322,791,540 40 247,210,331
7 =4k 138 470,000,029 5 4,841,250
1l MBI A 2,524 57,182,184,193 554 27,399,264,791
8 =5 & SeY 235 6,254,568,683 25 1,858,586,500
9 S8, e 250 15,411,708,335 26 9,126,098,875
10 =&Y 68 1,057,777,080 1 18,200,000
11 Ju=s, 242, Sstatd] 294 1,758,606,263 21 489,511,894
12 A A 14 8,224,680,438 5 137,249,866
13 JOIIIE, At24A A4 189 19,361,686,326 5 4,896,500,000
14 A EXL JR R 36 1,780,515,658 33 9,594,481,114
15 JIEH AHIA 1438 3,332,641,410 438 1,278,636,542
g 9,803 149,774,721,399 1,171 60,271,376,040

A2 HEY HEEXE(MPI: Ministry of Planning and Investment)

| & 2=¢
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g
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37008t  £¥),
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FXtel 51.2%E XKoL
&=9l= ZdI0IAIOH149% 38008t &), Oh
2(442 66002 £d),
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agc

01=(14 85008t
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£ 0l &X=
o 43002 £d&4),
l:l-a.l)!

0l

JHLICH 42
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g EX B

(&2 &d)

of 29} ;1(1988.1.1 205(});12.22) ;_14\_2008(1.1 1;.;2)
1 Taiwan 1940 19,650,567,091 132 8,643,468,746
2 Malaysia 302 17,783,408,023 55 14,938,264,005
3 Japan 1046 17,158,201,448 105 7,287,508,616
4 South Korea 2058 16,526,117,830 292 1,803,435,033
5 Singapore 651 15,438,025,346 101 4,466,351,215
6 British Virgin Islands 404 11,704,426,217 49 3,940,814,550
7 Hong Kong 511 6,494,424,736 50 369,586,920
8 Thailand 198 5,702,134,248 32 3,992,720,000
9 Canada 72 4,749,236,125 8 4,237,730,000
10 Brunei 67 4,587,781,421 19 4,400,750,000
11 Cayman Islands 35 4,388,697,851 5 226,200,000
12 United State 428 4,258,607,038 53 1,485,867,750
13 Holland 101 2,626,481,622 11 12,872,500
14 France 234 2,393,406,131 38 81,594,828
15 Cyprus 5 2,202,104,000 3 2,200,100,000
16 China 628 2,197,764,850 73 334,202,310
17 United Kingdom 112 2,126,657,271 17 563,620,781
18 Samoa 67 1,569,596,668 10 148,100,000
19 Switzerland 61 1,3883,989,029 11 658,913,000
20 Australia 193 1,048,938,564 24 53,619,036
21 Luxembourg 15 799,865,393
22 Germany 116 610,062,331 16 56,200,000
23 British West Indies 6 511,231,090
24 Denmark 66 466,172,372 13 82,589,250
25 Russia 59 376,361,841 5 69,000,000
26 Bermuda 6 331,572,867
27 Philippines 38 276,463,899 4 8,150,000
28 Poland 7 224,964,646
29 Mauritius 32 221,803,600 4 16,600,000
30 Bahamas 4 208,350,000 1 2,500,000
31 India 30 195,636,210 4 3,120,000
32 Indonesia 21 178,392,000 2 5,000,000
33 Cook Islands 3 142,000,000
34 Channel Islands 15 115,196,907
35 ltalia 30 114,849,968 6 19,475,000
36 UAE 1 112,000,000 1 112,000,000
37 Belgium 32 77,548,228 2 380,000
38 New Zealand 18 72,939,500 3 2,542,500
39 Turkey 8 69,700,000 1 4,000,000
40 Sweden 20 66,433,913 3 10,400,000
41 Barbados 2 68,143,000 1 2,500,000
42 Czech Republic 14 53,411,173 2 4,020,000
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43 Laos 9 48,353,528
44 Belize 6 43,000,000 1 12,000,000
45 Saint Kitts & Nevis 2 39,685,000
46 Liechtenstein 2 35,500,000
47 Norway 15 35,281,918 1 50,000
48 Finland 5 33,435,000
49 Macau 7 30,700,000
50 Iraq 2 27,100,000
51 Ukraine 7 22,954,667
52 Panama 7 18,000,000
53 Costa Rica 1 16,450,000
54 Saint Vincent 1 16,000,000
55 Isle of Man 1 15,000,000
56 Austria 11 13,025,000 1 600,000
57 Sri Lanka 4 13,014,048
58 Bulgaria 5 12,910,000 2 12,000,000
59 Israel 8 11,680,786 1 3,000,000
60 Dominica 2 11,000,000
61 Spain 9 7,319,865 1 200,000
62 Cuba 1 6,600,000
63 Cambodia 7 6,250,000 1 50,000
64 Ireland 4 4,377,000
65 Slovenia 2 4,000,000
66 Turks & Caicos 5 3.100.000
Islands
67 St Vincent‘& The : 3.000.,000
Grenadines
68 Brazil 1 2,600,000
69 Hungary 5 2,186,196 1 250,000
70 Guatemala 1 1,866,185
71 Yugoslav Federation 1 1,580,000
72 Guinea Bissau 1 1,192,979
73 Pakistan 2 1,100,000 1 1,000,000
74 Syria 3 1,050,000
75 Guam 1 500,000
76 Belarus 1 400,000
77 Bangladesh 1 200,000 1 200,000
78 North Korea 2 200,000 1 100,000
79 Argentina 1 120,000
80 Lebanon 2 105,000 1 30,000
81 West Indies 1 100,000 1 100,000
82 Mexico 1 50,000
83 Rumania 1 40,000
84 South Africa 1 29,780
2 A 9,803 149,774,721,399 1,171 60,271,376,040
Az HEY HEEXE(MPI: Ministry of Planning and Investment)
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ot (Ha Tlnh)

LIS (Ninh  Thuan),
&3 (Thanh Hoa)=

g2l Ot

OICt.

s<

2I0lAIOrS 979 Ed #E2

(Baria-Vung Tau),

=]

Ninh ThuanO| 224, 9729780%t Zelz JI&E %2 EX S AEs2 EQSH, 8‘%*
CHEtEZE XS Ha Tinhdt 6292 ER3E AL Sale 22 4, 59 Acldl ? XA L
g EX 88

(S &3)
o1 b e 5 2(1988.1.1~2007.12.22) 2007(1.1~12.22)
24 | = 24 | S
=2 4
1 Hanoi 1,308 17,549,421,744 218 3,080,868,851
2 Ha Tinh 11 7,920,755,000 1 7,879,060,000
3 Thanh Hoa 35 6,963,212,144 5 6,206,880,000
4 Hai phong 304 3,027,597,521 31 237,912,500
5 Hai Duong 221 2,295,383,881 40 301,728,074
6 Vinh Phuc 170 2,235,597,756 18 154,325,000
7 Bac Ninh 137 1,920,872,241 31 942,315,191
8 Quang Ninh 107 1,172,665,685 11 168,578,125
9 Hung Yen 144 770,690,440 24 55,511,800
10 Ninh Binh 17 509,514,910 4 39,300,000
11 Thai Nguyen 26 424,604,472
12 Lao Cai 35 317,734,147 3 11,195,107
13 Phu Tho 41 313,217,987
14 Bac Giang 59 270,255,697 11 60,292,500
15 Nghe An 20 262,175,001
16 Ha Nam 26 190,359,490 2 30,000,000
17 Nam Dinh 28 165,891,829 3 22,175,000
18 Lang Son 30 113,505,102 2 31,050,000
19 Son La 8 112,620,000
20 Thai Binh 20 105,808,921
21 Tuyen Quang 6 90,830,161 1 19,830,161
22 Hoa Binh 25 84,642,891 6 13,350,000
23 Quang Binh 4 32,333,800
24 Cao Bang 12 27,150,812 1 1,250,000
25 Yen Bai 10 22,915,188 1 3,200,000
26 Bac Can 6 17,572,667
27 Ha Giang 4 5,083,000
28 Lai Chau 3 4,000,000
29 Dien Bien 1 129,000
2 2,818 46,926,541,487 413 19,258,822,309
g2 XS
30 Hochiminh city 2,834 26,266,686,160 418 8,875,864,635
31 Ba Ria — Vung Tau 161 15,556,779,896 4 9,349,000,000
32 Dong Nai 960 13,528,649,779 45 1,782,657,082
33 Ninh Thuan 19 9,967,716,566 2 9,797,800,000
34 Binh Duong 1,720 9,628,703,085 127 684,515,177
35 Phu Yen 40 6,321,446,438 1 4,345,870,000
36 Quang Ngai 16 3,594,028,689 1 16,000,000
37 Long An 259 2,897,385,092 65 867,534,959
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38 Kien Giang 14 2,772,730,857 2 2,304,000,000

39 Da Nang 129 2,554,172,950 17 579,402,161

40 Thua Thien Hue 53 1,891,343,235 12 1,096,032,297

41 Binh Thuan 66 715,132,183 9 429,003,000

42 Khanh Hoa 74 694,107,094 2 40,735,000

43 Can Tho 49 685,595,611 4 539,200,000

44 Tay Ninh 164 681,241,663 16 94,550,000

45 Hau Giang 5 632,959,217

46 Quang Nam 54 522,871,371

47 Lam Dong 112 407,241,465 18 80,964,420

48 Binh Dinh 31 367,931,000 1 120,000

49 Tien Giang 17 229,366,723 2 14,000,000

50 Binh Phuoc 62 194,135,000 1 1,000,000

51 Ben Tre 12 110,969,048 2 7,500,000

52 Kon Tum 3 77,130,000 1 67,000,000

53 Gia Lai 9 74,934,616

54 Vinh Long 13 56,995,000

55 Tra Vinh 13 54,057,701 2 17,000,000

56 Quang Tri 13 47,759,500

57 Dong Thap 13 36,113,037

58 Bac Lieu 8 35,942,476

59 Soc Trang 6 29,283,000 1 4,700,000

60 An Giang 5 17,161,895 1 2,000,000

61 Dak Lak 2 16,668,750

62 Dac Nong 5 15,499,000

63 Ca Mau 5 7,000,000 1 125,000
2 6,946 100,689,738,097 755 40,996,573,731

64 Oil & Gas 39 2,158,441,815 3 15,980,000
2 39 2,158,441,815 3 15,980,000
2 Al 9,803 149,774,721,339 | 1,171 | 60,271,376,040

NS HIEY HESXE(MPI: Ministry of Planning and Investment)
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14,938
o 20064 —
| 20074
O 20084
8,643
1.287
4, 550 4, 466 4,937
2,41 241
803 1,64R S 1,485
2 261 14 5 3179834
1 Vj 1 |_—. 1 1 15. I = 1 I |_-_|
T HoF o= #HIlxE LWy olAor FALCH oj= ==
2008E = =0l EXls= MPHAE Z2O0tH 3262 2,0008 EHz H2E & S£X2 54.1%t
AEE 2oz UEISHCH 0lE 20068 %2 67.2%, 20079 =2 54.9%2 HIE HIS0| &XI
2 A0t= F=AI0ICH
2008 T H|EEte| ZopH o=l FXH|=
AMe| 220k

(2739 =) 455%

B0l
D/ (32622 2) 541%

S4Miso} /
(259 =) 17%

B MHIA ZE0HlE 45.5%Q 2739 9,0008F it SXEO 20068 =2 31.1%,
20073 44501 XI=HQl ZSIHE 2010 UCH Ol=2d =4t 20F0 OHsE EX HIS2
0.4%01 1™ 200682 1.7%, 20072 0.6%01 Ol01 X HISO0l XL 240610 U=
RoZ I UL

st g =20F SWAs 238 20 FXIF M2 59.6%E AKIot0 OtAE O HIEEY
o=l EXIF N QIAHIE E8ote =S HWOHUA =Rotld USS 201 JALH &R
& JtA AHOl 32.4%, S33E0l 5.6%, AZ &0l 1.3%, HEH0l 1.0%2 HI==S

|(0t mra Hl € &-54
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2008 = H| EHe| S0k &|FQIFX} 818

A Zad
(4.392) #4dY(3.59 )
1.0%

1.3%

=39(18.19 £)
5.6%

439
(194.49 £)
59.6%

ARHIL:
(105.79] -
32.4%

st MBlA 20 A= OHIIERE QUA 24 20 FXJE 959 9,0002 Eel2 35%E
AXotH 2= FX HIS0l JHE =feH Usez 38 & 2F 200 <F 919
2,0008t &€ E 33.3%E XHAIGHALCH ASTAIDHEY 200 CHE SXE 489 9,0008F &
2 17.9% 2 Bl== XXlot0d 0= 394 S0k Uiet EXIF =5 018 X222 LIEHECH

2008 T H|E'Fo| MHE|A HE =2 FAIHE

HI=SETES
(127918) 44 2 880l s oy
4.6% (18.5212)  (91.201%)

33.3%

3. 2cJg EXsE
o 22 S8
2009 78 = JIELZ 2,201, 201.59 ZHE FAotH, LdlOIAIOH €== ML
CHEtoll ol 291E JISRUCE 20092 7IHE g2t JlEe=z= U HIEY Sies dx:s
It B2 106422 S SSH=2 U2l 0101 11 Eelz 2210 HEd UACH
Hil E&-55
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RS 2AAE 2SR FIIE 2
HSl T2 SX1o AN B0 JlQists 202 BEEC HEY ZX oA Wl T2
ST MBS AR HUS TAGD SXeHs SXXS0l SOIRD, 4Y Al HEZHA
OE AP 512 ZALL'E 20{2= A4S Hol QUNOH, LS SX ADE 52
SRE Ao ARIYA EXE FOISUCH
23 o= J|Yo O HIEY SX 8l
(£ 21, w0t =3y)
of & | 2008 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009.7
Tl 171 170 190 207 406 293 106
X = | 3436 | 3774 | 5516 | 2,683.0 | 4462 | 1,804 | 1,177
Ha k=2 2.0 2.2 2.9 12.9 10.9 6.2 11.1

I=: HEY HE SXF

Lt 20094 &t=° H HEY &4 S

&t

gt O HIEY &8 SX S&

(Ehel: 890 &)

o1t Argy -'T-ﬁl(1fBB.1 A ~20(£.7.30) 2009(1.1~7.30)
d =% d =9

1 M, JtS &g 1510 9,055 43 97

2 FSEY 59 6,027 5 1,040

3 At 182 2,111 22 23

4 =3t 2 21 846

5 S, A MEIAY 52 839 5 1

6 =35, EFEILY 45 474

7 oz, SAAE 17 218

8 e 2 112

9 .8, 8 45 88 1 1

10 =35, =24, 28Y 7 85

11 FESA &Y 64 82 3 2

12 SO0 AOHEDH, RAE=SH 29 71 10 5

13 et Jl=s, 82 115 62

14 d8 014, 8+ 35, MXY 5 23 1 0

15 deole- S5, HII=X2E 4 21

16 A, A& AMElAE 11 17 1 3

17 JIEF MHIAE 16 17 4 4

18 W=, &8 17 8 1 1
28l 2201 20,156 106 1177

Az HIEY HE SXE

20098 = =2c2/Lte o HE®s A =92 119 770028 €22 2008@ ST

(62414002t Zed) CHHI 48% Ol& ZIHMIE 2RUCH Ol= 200801 HIEY ZHMRAIIZE=

elofl et=2 O HEY FXIb 60% =ZotAJ =20 LAIE2LZ DIFHHE FXHt

UL 20098 =04 & EY SN & 2S¢

Sotet A0 E H0lct) & =
[m]

22l s =of

b=o O il
b,

= 104 S0 &X2 90%E 81 UC
stH, 2l JIgsE2 100% &= FUE dsot=0, SEFX0l ol 100% &= X0t
HAEZZ Eelot)|l ME0ICH

til E &-56
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gt=o O HEY XNFE X SE(+A) - 1988.1.1~2009.7.30

ol | N d= U(Le)
S2X49 635 6,956,482,745
1 Hanoi 308 4,336,797,055
2 Hai phong 36 967,631,121
3 Hung Yen 68 320,209,197
4 Phu Tho 42 307,217,987
5 Bac Ninh 26 230,566,886
6 Vinh Phuc 35 197,564,312
7 Nam Dinh 10 119,197,079
8 Hai Duong 32 117,545,628
9 Quang Ninh 10 75,490,000
10 Bac Giang 28 68,959,197
11 Ha Nam 15 65,500,000
12 Hoa Binh 5 46,800,000
13 Ninh Binh 7 46,017,724
14 Thai Binh 6 43,531,415
15 Thanh Hoa 3 4,855,144
16 Ha Tinh 1 3,600,000
17 Son La 2 3,000,000
18 Nghe An 1 2,000,000
2 1564 13,088,354,488
1 Hochiminh City 658 3,038,571,398
2 Dong Nai 240 2,638,015,692
3 Ba Ria — Vung Tau 32 2,622,622,422
4 Binh Duong 396 1,211,937,768
5 Long An 44 838,729,613
6 Khanh Hoa 16 771,305,688
7 Da Nang 19 545,596,669
8 Thua Thien — Hue 6 534,420,000
9 Quang Ngai 6 338,000,000
10 Binh Phuoc 40 164,016,000
11 Tay Ninh 43 117,760,670
12 Lam Dong 18 85,766,318
13 Quang Nam 5 80,595,000
14 Binh Thuan 16 61,418,000
15 Tra Vinh 1 10,000,000
16 Phu Yen 6 9,735,000
17 Binh Dinh 4 8,050,000
18 Tien Giang 2 2,850,000
19 Dong Thap 3 2,300,000
20 Ben Tre 2 2,000,000
21 Can Tho 4 1,796,250
22 Kien Giang 2 1,668,000
23 Vinh Long 1 1,200,000
OH OF X| 2 112,000,000
1 | Oil & gas 2 112,000,000
& 2201 20,156,837,233
A2 HEY HE EXE
ANEg EXNE A4HEH ST AE SAe=2 = &FotH, 200943 7ENHAX
st= EX JIg2 71%J)t SXI2S doz Al EXNHCH, NEE=zs=
ot 0|, =XIgl, =Lt0l, dtelot-2U gIE =0 5,0008F i Ol& 14004 EXF
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DT2ME I 11101 €20 |IXISCh dHL ot=0lE S22 s =52 XNE EXNE &Ext
SJtot= ZF=AIO0ICt.
80| O HIEY XNHE EX S8H2008H)
o | L] e SAU(EA)
S99 54 38,932,539
1 Hanoi 43 18,282,539
2 Ninh Binh 1 7,000,000
3 Ha Nam 3 6,200,000
4 Phu Tho 1 3,000,000
5 Bac Giang 3 2,550,000
6 Hung Yen 3 1,900,000
22X 53 1,138,627,907
1 Hanoi 3 803,000,000
2 Ninh Binh 24 152,537,907
3 Ha Nam 16 118,690,000
4 Phu Tho 1 28,000,000
5 Bac Giang 2 23,500,000
7 Hung Yen 2 9,000,000
13 Hanoi 1 1,500,000
14 Ninh Binh 2 1,450,000
15 Ha Nam 1 700,000
16 Phu Tho 1 250,000
A 107 1,177,560,446
A= HIEY HE 4R
gt= EX01e NS E(2008E JIE)
ot= 0] KBC LAl
o1 X A=RIEXI|A SIS0 SRS NESE
AL HIS AL HIS g HIS
1 Bac Giang 15 0.2% 7 0.4% 3,565 1.0%
2 Bac Kan 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
3 Bac Ninh 157 1.9% 25 1.5% 3,095 0.9%
4 Cao Bang 14 0.2% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
5 Dien Bien 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
6 Ha Giang 7 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
7 Ha Nam 27 0.3% 12 0.7% 2,500 0.7%
8 Ha Noi 1,394 17.3% 215 12.8% 9,846 2.8%
9 Ha Tinh 9 0.1% 1 0.1% 70 0.0%
10 Hai Duong 187 2.3% 26 1.5% 15,000 4.2%
11 Hai Phong 180 2.2% 29 1.7% 8,047 2.3%
12 Hoa Binh 13 0.2% 2 0.1% 420 0.1%
13 Hung Yen 138 1.7% 61 3.6% 7,870 2.2%
14 Lai Chau 6 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
15 Lang Son 26 0.3% 1 0.1% 24 0.0%
16 Lao Cai 34 0.4% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
17 Nam Dinh 24 0.3% 7 0.4% 12,219 3.4%
18 Nghe An 21 0.3% 1 0.1% 60 0.0%
19 Ninh Binh 19 0.2% 4 0.2% 300 0.1%
20 Phu Tho 95 1.2% 75 4.4% 14,250 4.0%
21 Quang Ninh 56 0.7% 11 0.7% 446 0.1%
22 Son La 7 0.1% 2 0.1% 84 0.0%
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23 Thai Binh 18 0.2% 7 0.4% 5,850 1.6%
24 Thai Nguyen 26 0.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
25 Thanh Hoa 32 0.4% 2 0.1% 270 0.1%
26 Tuyen Quang 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
27 Vinh Phuc 133 1.7% 31 1.8% 12,813 3.6%
28 Yen Bai 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
S2X4 2,650 32.9% 519 30.8% 96,729 27.3%
1 Da Nang 124 1.5% 16 0.9% 1,300 0.4%
2 Hue 62 0.8% 4 0.2% 113 0.0%
3 Kon Tum 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
4 Quang Binh 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
5 Quang Nam 45 0.6% 4 0.2% 400 0.1%
6 Quang Ngai 6 0.1% 3 0.2% 252 0.1%
7 Quang Tri 7 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
S2X S 252 3.1% 27 1.6% 2,065 0.6%
1 An Giang 25 0.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
2 Ba Ria-Vung Tau 207 2.6% 18 1.1% 1,600 0.5%
3 Bac Lieu 8 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
4 Ben Tre 18 0.2% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
5 Binh Dinh 30 0.4% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
6 Binh Duong 685 8.5% 212 12.6% 79,196 22.3%
7 Binh Phuoc 62 0.8% 44 2.6% 4,038 1.1%
8 Binh Thuan 72 0.9% 10 0.6% 75 0.0%
9 Ca Mau 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
10 Can Tho 44 0.5% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
11 Dak Lak 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
12 Dak Nong 7 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
13 Dong Nai 232 2.9% 73 4.3% 80,982 22.8%
14 Dong Thap 9 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
15 Gia Lai 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
16 Hau Giang 8 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
17 Ho Chi Minh 3,121 38.8% 684 40.6% 57,420 16.2%
18 Khanh Hoa 65 0.8% 11 0.7% 5,700 1.6%
19 Kien Giang 5 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
20 Lam Dong 104 1.3% 13 0.8% 169 0.0%
21 Long An 250 3.1% 44 2.6% 15,000 4.2%
22 Ninh Thuan 13 0.2% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
23 Phu Yen 31 0.4% 2 0.1% 21 0.0%
24 Soc Trang 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
25 Tay Ninh 115 1.4% 28 1.7% 11,562 3.3%
26 Tien Giang 13 0.2% 1 0.1% 201 0.1%
27 Tra Vinh 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
28 Vinh Long 11 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
=g2X49 5,150 | 64.0% 1,140 | 67.6% 255,964 | 72.2%
A 8,052 | 100.0% 1,686 | 100.0% 354,758 | 100.0%

A= 630 NLEE

Hl EY-59

Ikotra




kotra =2JI&8

L.

ol Ok &3 = ol ||rt
d o = Ol S of Kol Ul |rL..r
HVTA - oK o3 E:._ y_._._—. @LI o_” E.._ _H_Av = ol
of U = o M0 ~ :
ﬁw__mo ur_nmm__wm_:__ggo Jo R M Hd S
or & o I A6 WS ~ 3J Uk Ol K of 5 .
rr o o %0 1D %0 |T_A|o=_ . & = eI . E wd| —_
30 oF o S T I — %0 s 3z B
0 " (U= M= = =
Wl o, ol PR XX - 3 o ) = e &
=02 5 L o u 2 ~ wr - - K5
._._A.ojM m_._.A.___%W__Foo ol TO_.TN = 7 = o_..AMM ™ @
Ae R zawwzlE ot ~ 55 =2 =
- _E2 w . <8 W i < 73 2° 3% 4
— ol = Wk O R L T = 0o = SR ATE_,_N\_L%% ol
m B — © W e <Wa=ES Ju D U of .meogo " [0 =
DR L R0 T N 5 = 1o 5 U ~ o
Su > “H T m R AL = ma_mo_o A
S 2z W ot go B ar ® w MR - Bom L= W
2 e R R = S Bl K o d_y gRgD 0
m T R EurMLu_ﬁo hR S < NS o t = Ol e
R N I = Uk il 0 -z O w3« A
N . T g Uk 5 = e T = - < = < —
wF = 0O - ol o = aﬂ_ ._nA|_o_. K - Ho ol
g3 o = .A_._JDL|.O=_.A _._ﬁ_lr_vm Hi0 <) o N o Ao|AI=_J_”_
oo T ! w0 = RN\ [y = 0 — I ) = 0H ol Kl
I LI T == S o o B ot -, oK wq
=_._O __Ou_ o [ — OM il = _.Al_ & [ —_— o o =) - & — —._.I DI.:
oS Rwmn WK Wz -0 e oa2gp®?® DS X F2
LPEE wskRe oo Blss L B SsMu W T A A
o o O R = &0 )0 - o < =) . DT LA = 30
%wfog N R S g W 2 _mWwIn wpoo B s ol
b o1 o o1 < R T S g5 o W At - o< <X Ko R
RO gy gb 30 B N %0 o= Ho o B2 Kl 3J JH
Poy %2 w=z, 37 ooy KO z _.BZ20% g MR % s
0w g Mol fe NS RB 5y E4oDE 5 0o 3 S
S K i Phamow o WS Logdsas W S5 o =
sg U ﬂﬂ“r_naaaom&_mﬁ_ M D Aoy T mRE T i X m.
ol .y O _ | SR 5= _ =95 2 o1 b Ry - " = L
Emaﬁ_m RessWyp=&3 =<yl ) m:_ﬁ#_xfﬁ Do X oK G
= 0 F = = A - _ _ < -
5 8 6l a@ﬂijo a WP R B = _%m_w%uo____moaéJ,Di g a1 o7 80
n__c_ o 1o ﬂ O_n_ _H.AI i _IT.AI ao H_—n_ Nr.uu _U_ _IU_ o m.1C1 W o ol — ME _A_-._ =._._O iy “ N _HI.JH 50 .
RO M_HMETE____@JM__HO N RB o K ;ﬁm,xqmmlk,wexlﬁ = = DI__&
N A 2 R .U = = =y g WX a0 0
o™= w 00 e = OF LML K < H%Q%W%mogo),l R T
. &S D TAmmoF:A LIdE_A_.J E_. Mo TA.:&.:E_.O n ™ u iy
n R Y= LR gy R U= 3o WOo=gp=cn wo SR
g s @RS e wMa Ry W R Moa&plmAEﬂeJ 2 KSR
wo_elo &o,,ﬁ:@A@_E w0 = r 4 QDPEHMO_#EMQ_ & ATIto:
R JIASAMDOR I unseaw . < o ol M 0 #0 3 S R0 0 N?_ﬂomm@”g
F5 WM ] -~ 0O 0 0 0 0 o o o Ho o= <
] °°9°09°°

-60

Eg

kotra




kotra 2JIAE

I +
BJ <!

W - it

~ N %_ AU =

o] S - = L wl

70 H 20 R = Y}

A o T <+ = S " Ok 0
=) 0[0 o " - 0
H 0 &0 K| o =0

w M 0H oF 7 00
00 = = . ) = =
= ~ ok o <] . — ) =
=< = q 41 = < N o)
o CRA | o = Ll i U = R -
< 00 = &l Rl o o z 7 =
- o 1) = - g (<> N - ,A__._
~ < 0= _MI_ = =) w U g ™ S =0
[ o = <
io 51 . ok . 3 I w0 m ar o = 3l
H <) |_|._ m | A @ ol Wi ~ KF = =
<R = K| _ = v < oy -
i U of HH or < W B 3 %
] J == i + < w2 AT o . )
_ oW = = ur - <M < g Ur <J =
ok 5 ol ol = K K g " = 0 N = -
an = A0 UWo ol o) = K )
= O - Ut ok & n U J
R0 _ T = o A0 @ N D o) R0 — HO = =
i R & D = 1 = B = o T 10 R = = =
0H 3 = ._ w| = N = O WE = = <0 _ ki S
& o &0 =~ & ) s W, W o om S 5 = =
4 70 R oo ] < = W& 5 O
00 X o gK & 5 = XN <l — S 0o 0 = o
< S - o w Ol o o of . ™ o« ol B oir KA Y|
0 __O._ _.A“_u D_x o Mo z_o _I: R __o._ |r\_ (@] ._l_\_ T..O = __.Aﬁ_ < I_m = ._.N__._
)L wi o <F = I > Il o oF _%_. o 0% ol = I = = IR
oo N m owm oM B 5 w3, B oA R m f a
&0 DH ({0 o n S m._,m H |_|o = = O oy .F___ 5J Lmv o R ol )

i wLED B3 = B 5 Mg kK S ~ 5 oo 0 I
@ . . a0 iod o - e: = PR J I o ™ 2 - < ar
iy esfa w oy < a8 0 EvZw- 3 R ® 2, oRE
B A o o 20 W 0™ E g 2 sz L 2 Dy
= 3 o) 30 < O o &I v == 0K W= o g e X g " S = +m_+oMo_.§.r,

il 70 r ol K = o N D X0 KO s ) = 20 = wd
m= of @’ U0 ul 3l oK KO 0 ® o Quopa @ I - SR 0z
—_ K 1) I u TORC 0w < _ I+ = < ol ] <~ =
® 0 0 0 H 3 fw 0 or 8 o) < % O 0 i) Ko< D RS

S — o E HA~ ) _u@ m_m Ko zu Ny R o sk 0 X o
T9) —_ o o Ar S B AR [ R 00 OF w < K
6 °° R I A4 R) R
\7/ o 0 0 i M._ o0 X D _._ﬁ_ m_: Ol_ =
~ 0
mu- ~— 0O 0 0 O

-61

=

kotra




kotra =JI8 &

Bk i

= Rl

of iof

okl Kfo

nr

ib0

. ItE AE0 T

=l
=

A& X THBH, ==

]
T

ol
Hio

ol

8l

zr
ilor
E

7o)

=
=2

KE
ot

<

00
ol

ok
ol

1]

T
00

ol

o)

5]
KIO

E)
iof

ok

OH

40
ak

0l0

ol
Kl

0
=

JIAH, &8I,

N;
B
JIS0I

o
o

M4k

oMl £l

M4

b, JIX

2 X

Jl= &4l D

0o
1
e

rd

A
[==}

AH
S

gl 2l

_'
g J121, JIA, £Hl

w

t!

n0

J101, &

<
X0

H

PR (R &8l

A 2

| o A IS
H

= Ne]
y T T —

ol

-

<]
X0

=l

ol
=<

OF J1

[

ol
=

Al

00 wr

<]
20

| M =

=0
= =]

ok

L

ok

3+
Kl

<

iof

ar

n0

ok
X0

ol
Kio
Hi0

-

K

ok

3l
Ho

3) c A BUA D&, &3 L 4H 25 |

rd
=0

H

Xcl &l

bl &8l &

HIIZ2 Xcl 2] 4k

|.

10

1]
ok

o

Wk

Pl
el

A

&l

S
H

4) s8I 1

w
=
A
J

Ie)

ot2l

o 5002 0l&f 5,000& Ol

5) JIgk AIZQ JHY & A4

J

P

¢}

ol 2104

gt AlES 2d

A<s J18 Ale

ur
ar

K
Ho

ok

ar

3D
Bl

O

o
n.

ol

a0

U

’

KO

. BHOg, =xt

ez}
KNS0A =KX JIEE A2 HE

farn e
[0 —1
5t
o o
A5t
T

|3
== B0

=2 A
ST
= A
4
&
—

(o]

=

o
=L

H0 gk

N
o0 ) &0
i o =

40

n0
FUNERT

o O O

-62

EL_l-

Ikotra




kotra =JI8 &

6) WX, &#, 9g, M=\, 2%

=
ol
ulo
_Jn_

il
il

uo

uo

o

E
Kio

Al

o]

o

ok

Pl
o
O

ol

oJ

o]
50

-

Y
ol

At

Wk
ioJ

boa=cl AlZol o

4

Jl=+ &8l WMZE,

[0

oo

el
ol

¢
1]

Kir

al

P

O

B
K

ol

A
ol
80

Wk

i)

S
iy

Ok
ok

KiJ
iy

ol

ok

,diZeloolE, M=,

BH=&

AH
S

[
[0
fl
M

A2

A

ok

il

Hi0
0

o]
1[]
Kio

Al

g

0|

to

T

.

Ho
{0
D
<+
ok

ol
Ao
<+

4o
Rl

Ko zu
A wJ

8) JIEt Mak % AHIA 20t

b o122 MIH H4

J
03

Ju
Te]

00

ol
0l

0B

00

OH

<0

==
(<]

0B

[0
M0

O

ol

= AtEote WS =20 M2 624 At

=

i

’

=z
=]

0K

.

O

il
ol

aJ
<

o
il

Ll

ok

o
il

" [}

&Hl AlZ2 01™
A
=

A A
]
H

(=)

X

e
[=)

A2 MulA2 J

st

amd € Iz 0l&u

|I—i
=
3

N

m._w_.J

iy
<

-

20

ol
n
30

]
ot
ol
ol

G

-

K
Al ~
] =K

AR
ol |}
o+
=V
=

oM

oo 0
=

o ol
0 0 0

el K

RO
!

ol

3
0

Z0HZAE £1X 51& 20H

OF

IH

)
o

1) 2= SX0 28 A8 X

Ll

M0

]
<
0

ok

]
MHo

MBIA H3B

ct
=

4

al
=

, S8 MbIA

™

-63

EL_l-

Ikotra




kotra =JI8 &

0H

s

S
IH
)
m
0
oh
o
10
=
K0
=
ol
&I
w0
=
s
=
=
rr
A
T
=)
<0
ol or
30 K4
S =
I
__IN w M
S < ol
80 OF gy .. oD
11—
B _- oA
K ®o ol @ Kb~
= . <F p T 2
< . 30
= Wo KU o of W
00 IF <F & B0 B

NP

i

H

i)

1
or
Kd

i
)

E
9]

KO

-

J0
W

0l

Y

Ki

I3

1l
)
00
Rr

S 2X 20k

at.

J
1o
T
=
ol
ol

ol
M0
Mo

ol

2, =¥

t

oJ

1) =7t

[

IH

J
03

3+

oll

1

ol

ol Kl=

SH

=5 X0l A

A

Wl

G

H

J
™3

o
i00

o

Kl

o)

ol

o
TT

22, W=0

Helols 2+ oelole

o] =
AN -

/85 0]
& M of

o

W

=

H

ioJ
1S}

ok

o0
2

=
or

-

~J
oJ

AES NXAHLE, XA &

A200 o

9|

=0l

)

3

o HEZUHAM ASO0I
o HEZUHAM AtE0

2

==

.

ol

)y
|
)
|

o

=
=z

o
sy

=
=]

24
=

Ot AHLE

tol Xiel

[

HIl S22 HEBs2=Z Y

sy
2A

CEERT

)

4

J
o

00

ol

=
}éiI

EREE

~Z0 O SXEO0o

ZoFALO)

n2mE,

)

alge

w|

&l

H

&0l

OF A}
o

D

2=y

f22H

et SXNEA U

o
ps

o

Wl

=

Hl
J
e}

00

ol
[
0

Ok
U

-64

EL_l-

Ikotra




kotra =2JI&8

& G50t B2 20t

Ak,

0 = . 2N
03 . 4 K " o o
by 5 23 ot = 1 = 1 = = War
= A 3 o s |0 0 &0 W = 0 a5
2 S 2 o= B =< B0 5 g W
S 2 = <m | =@ < Y P
S 2 oF B X B2 7] 3 S5
- o = ! = K 00 o —
80 @ i o o < U i RS
Of @ = (I Y o R M
ot o = od w o Uk K
K .A_.= = < = = _xI._._
D — . 1] Jo | =M B3 o7
g R0 ol < A W ~|{m 2
A T 3 : Rl | Hl - 55 W
R 3 = W= oo oF M R
— = i F Al Z | ) o =5 5
LU < = - — x S|4 ol
no= GO = X | q| O OF S
= — - L|\_ =) ° = D m_._ —_
a1 ) ok w _.I_.,__. 2yl A 00 ar S ol <r =
S = o i G ol R R oot |80 2 o I~
* mii} 3l i i3] n — KHl 13 o0 | 5 uo | K o -
_ g S 0 G| B = B Mo g x| mOL
4 50 O Wy ki 8D - SR = R T
31| o1 o = 40 no OIS - 00| — [0 MO = OF op < <% T = =
= 10 uJ = D o) [0 - = = K — = | - K oK 5K 4 ot uF
50 &f W R oo X oF L = 4 B ) =
0f z1 KO . LJ_A._DAo___oM_ = i) N A E__EPTFEWMWM g0 J
2 0 M0 4 =80 O e W gy = U 5 nAalgi®P w8y JEE
2] g ok B0 80 olop sl Ao <d SR8 =m3 5T = i U=
ol o o oo B | O] _ sTOESsERISTEEEL oy
<0 gy ®E K |ﬁ%xﬁa___|o|_ ol Ik K- o/ i :@ﬂ@%%@%ﬁ_w 1 gp RO
ok = DR m____%_Ww m_xﬂMuAuan I .Iku.kmum.kduAdmao_.ﬂ a1 < < o0 4 MuAd:n
. T ol W< - S 85 s clolololallM g mRRRRRXZ )
BT i) D T =k o _ 1l Rp|lRRKRRKRI uF o 2P
%wm%gJQWQWQ%@mDE Ko BD ED 3D 5D BD| <k Ub o | UF U WL Wi G0 o =
Luo @.nl_ O|_ M P_ N =._._o _|_)_ On_ | o E-_ O_D ﬂ O ! ! ! ! O 0 0 1 1 | ' m o ._.1._
a1 10! D~ HE L I H S ol B
1 A = - A I 5 K — — S
LR R o+ = B x = T 5
TaA NS B0T D Raa| o o |3 " s mﬁm - %m___o
o = 0
00 0 0000000 0o 0|0 0 O K o = s O O W oF o .-mr___m
= K oF D < R o
A It =

-65

EL_l-

i < AIE ol

[¢]

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

ol Al

, JIEH &S0l Ch

0l
&

NZel #E0l Tk =& AJF SHMEC

2) HolMl R0 AT UWS(HAY AlE 35X, 36X)

[

ur

[

.

<0

20%

oM RUME:

SO J12k 10d

SO UWE
-2 SR

F= 2@t
28 Gxl Il

-

~J
J

Ol= 3

2
()

3

- 50% 29

2t

SHEZ Al XY 1008 014,

1T

4 2
S8 20 XS 208 0laf, JIEF XIS 508 0la O AlO

o

IISS=F

0

al
=

20H X/

3) X HOlH 20 M=S e

20%

oM RUME:

<O Il 10d

SO WE
-2 SR

F= 2@t
28 Gxl Il

-

~J
J

Ol= 6

2
()

3

- 50% &9

TA
ok

ur

15%

oM RUME:

SO Il 124

SO WE
-2 SR

F= 2@t
28 GHl Il

.

~J
)

Ol= 8

2
()

3

- 50% &H:

4) SEH(LU 2O0F + 20 X)) oMl U S WS

H

15%

oM fUAME:

SO Il 124

SO e
-2 SR

= 3@

=z

(EICEIET

=3
-

A SHHN DJ12F 0l

2
=

- 50% &Y

2t

& G Il

H

ur

10%

oM RUME:
<O J12t: 154

-66

EL_l-

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

- 20 WE
- 2E HH Ex 4320
- 50% 20 2&™ S D2t 0lF 7E (LB R0 ZZ2HE)
- 50% 2H SZE0: &A™ HEM I 0olF 8EHZt +H(H NEAQ 30%It ADUF
) 2& HH J12t 01F 92t
EY ol 20 X XY (SXH Algid 22)
A(H) A ASIE oH Y 4F XA B ASIE oA Y& XY
Bac Kan S(E)UW &AM (8 L 2(F8)
Cao Bang A&E)W &H S8R ¥ 2(F)
Ha Giang &)W &H S8R ¥ 2(F)
Lai Chau S(E)UW &AM () L 2(F8)
Son La S(E)UW &AM (8 L 2(F8)
Dien Bien (&)W & S Dien Bien Al()
Lao Cai S(E)H &M & Lao Cai Al()
TuyenQuang Na Hang, Chiem Hoa & gSrTvaYtiri]’anTCLr;/er?lé)?Jr;%’g Y;n
Bac Giang Son Dong & #}g I:ligznﬁola_ugﬂ Nam, Yen
Kim Boi, Ky Son, Luong Son,
Hoa Binh Da Bac, Mai Chau & Lac Thuy, Tan Lac, Cao
Phong, Lac Son, Yen Thuy &
Lang Son Binh Gig, Dinh Lap, Cao Loc, |OC:Biﬂh, Bac Eon, Chi Lang, Huu
Trang Dinh, Van Lang, Van Quan & Lung &
Doan Hung, Ha Hoa, Phu
Phu Tho Thanh Son, Yen Lap & Ninh, Song Thao, Thanh Ba,
Tam Nong, Thanh Thuy &
Thai Nguyen Vo Nhai, Dinh Hoa & E:é;; ;hht?BYir?r?: SQEQYS;’;W
Yen Bai Luc Yen, Mu Cang Chai, Tram Tau & i;annBYir?r?: txia;]acl\:;:}é\gn%en’
Quang Ninh Ba Che, Binh Lieu, Co To &1t & £ =M= | Van Don &
(&) JHAIEE A E8 SGEXY ZHAE A H= NS
Hai Phong Bach Long Vy, Cat Hai &
Ha Nam Ly Nhan, Thanh Liem &
. Giao Thuy, Xuan Truong, Hai
Nam Dinh Hau, Ngh?/a Hung & °
Thai Binh Thai Thuy, Tien Hai &
. . Nho Quan, Gia Vien, Kim
Ninh Binh Son, Tam Diep, Yen Mo &
Muong Lat, Quan Hoa, Ba Thuoc, Lang
Thanh Hoa Chanh, Thuong Xuan, Cam Thuy, Ngoc | Thach Thanh, Nong Cong &
Lac, Nhu Thanh, Nhu Xuan &
Nghe An Ky Son, Tuong Duong, Con Cuong,_Que Tan Ky, _Nghia Dan, Thanh
Phong, Quy Hop, Quy Chau, Anh Son & Chuong &
Ha Tinh Huong Khe, Huong Son, Vu Quang & a;cggr%gyézhcl\laghté?%n Thach
Quang Binh Tuyen Hoa, Minh Hoa, Bo Trach & AFE)W Uox o
Quang Tri Huong Hoa, Dac Krong & A(FE)W UoX

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

Phong Dien, Quang Dien,
ThuaThienHue | A Luoi, Nam Dong & Huo ng Tra, Phu Loc, Phu
Vang &
Da Nang Hoang Sa &
Dong Giang, Tay Giang, Nam Giang,
Phuoc Son, Bac Tra My, Nam Tra My, . =
Quang Nam Hiep Duc, Tien Phuoc,y Nui Thanh vya Dai Loc, Duy Xuyen &
dao Cu Lao Cham &
Ba To, Tra Bong, Son Tay, Son Ha,
Quang Ngai Minh Long, Binh Son, Tay Tra va huyen | Nghia Hanh, Son Tinh&
dao Ly Son &
(&) ZHAE A S8 Y=Y ZHAME A S5 NF
Binh Dinh ézt,L?Sy’ S\grr‘]hajha”h’ Van Ganh, Phu 1y oai An, Phu My &
Phu Yen Song Hinh, Dong xuan, SonHoa, Phu Hoa & | Song Cau, TuyHoa, TuyAn &
Khanh Hoa Khanh Vinh, Khanh Son, huygn gao Van Nin'h, Dien Khanh,;Ninh
Truong Sa va cac hon dao thuoc tinh & Hoa, Thi xa Cam Ranh &
Ninh Thuan S(&E)W & S
Bac Binh, Tuy Phong, Duc
Binh Thuan Phu Quy & Linh, Tanh Linh, Ham Thuan
Bac, Ham Thuan Nam &
Dac Lak (&)W &H o
Gia Lai A(E)W A (5 L ()
Kon Tum SE)UW &M (8 ¥ 2(F6)
Dak Nong (&)U &AM o
LamDong S(E)UW & o Bao Loc 2(%R)
\E/Ba Ria— Con Dao & Tan Thanh &
ung Tau
Tay Ninh Tan Bien, Tan Chau, Chau Thanh, Ben Cau & | A (&)W U Xl &
Binh Phuoc Loc Ninh, Bu Dang, Bu Dop & ?ﬁ:ﬁh Pégu, Binh Long, Chon
Duc Hue, Moc Hoa, Tan
Long An Thanh, Duc Hoa, Vinh Hung,
Tan Hung &
TienGiang Tan Phuoc & Go Cong Dong, Go Cong Tay &
Ben Tre Thanh Phu, Ba Chi, Binh Dai & SH&E)W UHX o
Tra Vinh Chau Thanh, Tra Cu & gau glﬂ\lgang, Cau Ke, Tieu
an &
(&) ZHAE A S8 Y=Y ZHAME A I XF
Dong Thap [ Hengfieu.  Tan  fona. - TamNong: | (g Lioixl &
Vinh Long TraOn &
Soc Trang AFE)U &d o Soc Trang = (%)
Hau Giang S(&E)W &X o Vi Thanh 2(%B)
An Giang ?ir;]thliJénTréTon, Thoai Son, Tan Chau, S Lo
Bac Lieu A&E)W &AM S Thi xa Bac Lieu
Ca Mau SFE)W &X o Ca Mau Al
Kien Giang d@E)U X8 Y 25 A Thi xa Ha Tien, thi xa Rach Gia
FHII=HXl, =49 g 20N Ot -
JIEHXIS of FEs we 2= K2 SAZEFCZ XYE = S

Ikotra



HEY
= WTO JI2
ol me

~ a3
™ T
Ui ag X |
Eﬂ% _:mm _Rw_w_% |
mZ of g = ol T
) > o3 % I 3o
Slag B? ap |2k |75 Trza:
o | a0 om o E_Emi% R _mm __%ﬁumg__uﬁ bR =
a | Ul TA|: ol /o|Roj — ) . Ol_ou ol o5 ™
gl =0 2 R H 1® o I g o w S| ° ~ = QK oF o7 p
5 | P 0 S’ S Wb g ol = - D=
Sy S 3 2w _ o Y 5 od ©oq 52 55 B O doo|x e
5 _|._. - 3 - — ) J — 0D o 9
= 3 g 0 E_m%g D) B = w@r__pm = MHW_DLBOI
OE_..& |mA_+_._ ﬂaa1ﬂ _mﬂ_ﬂu_. = %o_eum@m_.o A_LTN% XWOM__gqmuTNo_vl.
- @-.Auﬁ “w R uﬂggmm_s mm_gﬂ_gw g o Efa#umsgm@
ma+5+m-¢x 5l . O oF g oy g © I = _ D
il i = M| — 0 o= It m — B X g5 o ol o] O
Kk Eﬂiaﬁpog r < 15 R | = ol O o) = < l
.&a&____oal o = o R 1B _ B s IWHPEI_PI B E__MQLEOu¢+
ar |0~ 5 A o= A= = e o =g D" H o1 |+HLDA£§E
%E.DOF_LP ,xﬁurE m o R w0 o 5l | W 5 o 92% < ;E_I_ Yoo
||M£I oo Ko o il R RO ki _#O+|Ho_ " _Eo_:mmlu__ra&o_o_
@%TXM%___QE_E_% w_v_%_x_a/o Mam/u o|.~0.50_ﬁ_._.: o_'o., Qm_L.umHumg,)qu_.._ﬁ
mn by — — — — 1 il
o mﬁﬁrp%é 0 = g T = ooy 0D M 0 Ul o it mola U 2 5|&
0 .r.Ax_.1L| ma._._o F < Ik E._:Wo., g0 W 3 K =
wmm__a|+5x RIS T __OTII__EJGTP S 3 Wran Rl T < S s
ol oD 5 = o 2 - < = Kk < F
moma:i 5 X[ 00 al ______ ook W &xﬂ_émmww@m olfg moi%gm%%w
= 1) o ragi O D I D O g KT il I xro_
JT%”&MED@ AENES: L@ g%wwﬂ|% 5 S ETMH%H@MO_OEM
Qw_gaoﬂ%%ao - ot ST wm&-|o_3®ﬂ z . :Im__oﬂw:ﬁ,wf
= |0 I__gnAlle:__oT Oo_X m __%wmwrdAl_m_.J_J u_upp.mun%fsfﬁmuodxﬁ
° =®5 o e OME.JMW@O_W goel_mﬁ__%aola wwo,c___gzm
° 19 = KA TE%O@ i mw__g% m_______m_4\|,+._@__g
o wmmwmfzmwwg _ EmgHaamw,g .
_ . Wl N a;m_MaBMEﬂ:woaﬂ o0
<l _J_uu__.iLluuD_\m 80 EOAU.L:A 6l
o 0 0 SRR %WLF/O+H2§=| o)
T | 2 o © R 3R 0 =lS = e =
< |_L| o = R0 W) il w < J._er._ 70
Al__lh_ O H_E |.A._ O ET1§0T@OE_ ™
D 2] XU s X = 0 0o QS =
I - _ 3 J = m_xm o] E2) -
5 s B (T B ¢ D o 5
o o =) 8 = o & M WEMWAI_Pﬂﬁ °
o oK DI__ANﬂ -3 40 =D AH.H.“_mm_uAE
w =M= = S 0H < - A._log
= _ 0= s S {0 A_,ur KO U -
= = Ok 100 ﬂ_|.r0 ok w ,|-_o ok .
o = 2"z o o o O mJ_MA_A_mA_ 5
~ | ol +f KO 5 4 o= il EWEWM_ Il =
. = X of
T 2= 20 40 mEEMﬂiHEA_HM 2l &m
RS < N . Ay )
Z o = 20 Mow_ﬁggw%__a Az = o
X Ot op ™o b MPW_ -/ =0
@%M@@ﬁ,ﬂ TR e
B0 3
O
a
Q

-69

Eyt

kotra



kotra =JI8 &

=}

S

IAF EEIZ2 515N 2= Xt

FHIE MBIA KISE oiJtE2 HIEE IIEY
A==2l 51% OIHZ X

2

o HEZUHAM &

)
e}

(==

=
=}

| At2

k=]

X

el=¢l

o0 -

o WTO JIZZ=22H 282k 100%

SX1S0IAH 2

o
IH

| =20l
/

ol

i
iioJ
rr

=)

=&l
So.

OILHOIA HIESE
ZH &

49%
NRSIESS

S2H & X0t o
At=20l
X=

1228 49%

10

20094 18 14

o WTO JIYEZLH 34
HOIE OIoI&

o 2008

m

w0
m

W

=

ok

S

0y
oir
Ho

<)

X,

=
S

INES
= =0| o

=
ES

, QEHt0I,
L EHL0|

Ediy

ol,

=
=]

ML),

=
oSS

|.

S
S

(

EHOIA
o 2009¥ 128 1Z22H E=HH, NSAh

0
00
1)

no
R

0
b

=
=.

HE AL
A

H A=

3|
0

S
=

OILHOIA HIEE
<

50|
%2
o WTO Jtgl 3 S2E NE &XJt o8

S

49%
|
2

A=
A&

A= 0l
olE

=0 et ZAFZ2 5{IHE.
3

=/

M2

=5
[SIN]
=

| Ab
1228 49%

2

FKH
—/

S
=
10

L 2t

E

2009 18 1€42H

t

o 2008¥

I

0|
ujo

i

==

A
Klo

==
=1

olE

3

(u]
[u

et GAAHE ABIA
H 0I=2H= X

=
-

ol
3

1

ol
5 0
™
Wi

EHZet 80 2= X2 XE A

L]
<

D

0l

=]
S

pA ()

Iz

(CPC9%113, HICI2 HOI

A

Ab AHI

80
o]

t

(CPC 96121)

ol
Rl
Y

-

o)

D
KA

ok

=
u

or

W
)

S OH

A0 MEIAE

HOIE GIOIMEY,

MBIAS,

ok
ol

iof

o0
=)

<l
z
ol
Kq

U
0l

g 2 EF0 U0l

T

&

E2-70

tH 2=

s

EH = Gt

SIAH &

2]

49%

)

22

A

JIEF AHI

(3Z, 2H012LHE, A
(HXHY A

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

ok

S
[
100
H

W

&l

H

o 2008& 1E 1€

)
=
28

o

ol 2=
ol
A O .

A
s

1) A0 2 A

XN&E W&ol g2

CE

Od
(=}

H

(==}

|AFSl HIA

=1

SH=2

ol

CtS

J
Kk

&I
3l
<0
o
&

00

<

fif

ol

|
1o

0l

3l
20

fir

ol

o
110

0l
fir

ol
J

RO

o WTO It

)
Ho

-

0
W

ol
=X
n

~

—_

)

U

XEO0l

00

o
AA

| 650%

H=HE &I HIgz MEE =

g8 A==

- 200749 1&@1€:
- 2008E 1@ 1L

2232 800%

el
Xt
1,000%

==2 900%

IOl
=R=]

- 2009¢@1E1¢:

- 20108 1&@1€:
- 20119 1&31€:

ol
@

J

orlel .t

INES

A
NES &XI6tAL

NE2S
2. (ATM &2 20))

St

ot
(E=

[ PAgel 9N
A AMHIAAL

=
=)

| 30%E =1t

=

Nt
BA0AC Azl
e

o WTO Jtg

i
o3
<+
ioll
|
o

i
o}

-+

oD

5I_

o WTO Jt

At ZEZ2|2 XHat

k=]

o WTO I 5 =26 =53

%0
T

T

Kio
b0

ax
=

<

o0

ol

Kto

0
iy

(2STHeIE AHIA HI2)

oF

3l Ok
< @l
<F K
5O

o)
00 o
no <0

o-
30
Klo

mo

oo =

K0

Ho
=
T
%0
0R0
o

s
KIO

OH OH

A
Al

=
e

e

el

-71

EL_l-

el AYIAQF JIE

b

2
[

Ikotra




kotra =JI8 &

K
K

il
00

Kl
KJ

ot el 48 2EX

ol [mk =
- S =y
= = S o- U
I.Al_ K4 ) U = &l
0 o & L
RO = ol w o Al
o R or OF i
_Hﬂ [ = ol al_. - K
0 ~ o R
- D ALY —, O mH_
A = 50 Sl K K =
i I — D
RI-pp LK B - 80
RI ol | = X (f
i ~ ol K0S 20 5
g o F:_W 5 3%
RO R 0 - I
o = uk s a KA D
"R D 8o i o
= Ik RO = 0l 35 < I ulo
U o« . PR
0 7ol 0J 0J Mol R X
NECRE) M0 [0 oK Houlo W@ owr
O O O O O O O
A D
= KK
J_.AIO ETy vy
r RO
X o 2
_ Y —> <
= ~ N
Jif _ o)
= =
IF U

=

=
=
=

[0l A= A

3

%
=0 AF A

1S Boke?)
|

g
o
|

&

Kol JbA &

=
s

Mr
ulo
T
il

ol

3

_lu_
M0
i
D
w
i[3]
<

Mr
ulo

oJ

<0

4
3+

ol
ulo

Het ™MZ

M0

[0

oz}
=

Hier A

T

k

SXIG1IHA

=72

ELJ—

Ikotra




kotra 2JI&E

o
H wo©
o I o
W@ = oo (D = R0 <
SEg 4o T wﬂ m
I oo O X Rl ) !
Wapm = o ul B
N oo < W a1 of A s
= ol W = i) (0 T _ = o7 0
o = M= . o w = R
B s i~ Rl w b
il 3 ol = = .o =l iy ol
R = TR . w) AU - s
= 00 o = i
! OF S "
roul _un_.._ — % o|1 35 @ _x_.o o|_| T — mg < E_E
A < &l o° = o wo™ Ma io) ol o X
K X IF =2 ol N0 = - Ay L T N a1 Y
i RT sl i ol = Mu = ur 2 RT = ed 5
N = I < o N
I RIEE - P, b R v 3 -
= 0l o1 2 50 ol = Wz = < 4 N x
) _._AmH_ .r.ﬂ [ = i _-._|o K4 _m_A_H Ry < pall AJ 5J MW 7o) N @
AR A N a - or 3 0 =] 0 0 0 B <
WA AE o s 5 © o ° 5 o i A @
° 0 o m S0 N K 0 mn_v__ = — ok RO ol Al
o S __mu_ S1 2l 5 al :W o B
MO 0 = r = =
O o S
o 9._ m..l:, __o_v .....N:E Ol_ N
K0 0 no o ) i &
- n0 %0 W X
< ° RIERC
MD 0 ~J o
3 I 0 o
U vy
~ a " R0
m._ 3 = ol rd
w| ¥ ¥ = = D o _
=< < o = il il . o
eyl Ly
= = al 3l T Ly = il R0 -
—_ —_ |
IH m Ay il = = ok < o
O% ) 9] &l T - X
KK KK 7 7s) ~
N [0 o)
ol wo
J

-73

Eud

kotra




kotra =JI8 &

Cth. XIAF & CHEAIRA 48 X

HE QU AR &F
g

%0
T
rl

OF

ol

ot ALSRA A MZ

K-

4ar
3+

-

ol
M

_

oJ

rr
3r
oF

30
o m BV
= o=
I_o D_l ol - _x—:_
U= 1 [ =
< 2
Em 0l ) = rr
< o 5 3 ar
_ =
RO B M g -
ol ulo = < 10
o m WO W<
n — = < < —
mw = b 0
< 3l ol o] = i &l
ohm < WY o &
< - H_,_._ il <0 D_v
MoK K 0 ..
S W58y R w <
_ o & = M oF = OF
ok —— ol o RO m_n il il
L = N < < - <
<38 AR < A H < H
RIZIRWSIS R &
O O O O 0O O O O
~ ~
16} 16}
4 D <
oF KH o R
< <
—» Hz | —» | Hx
O O
_. K0 _. R0
ok 2 ok 2
< <
>3 >3

4
<+

o

Al
_r—rA

ol

<l
KO

rl

OF

-74

ELJ—

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

2 EX &%
i ™,
Ext REf MEH [ | THEE }L OtE M3 —» A
it == )
ok =
7|2 e HMEY | A O (Private Cod
| =T (Fartnership
Eat B ko A (e
L | 52| S Sharehakiing)
. r,
EXNE M3 DHAS SR HEAQ 010 12 J1Y HEHS ZH6t00F S0 SX SHEH
! | QAaiME 2t EXF SEHo HEES D26t Xalo] X =2F

=0l EXol HEHs AN ATEX,

MNEEX, HIE2HAU(BCC: Business Cooperation

Contract) S 3JIKZ FE2E 2= USH, HEEXCS 2L 2SXHJoint Venture Enterprise),
Q=02 HSEXH100% Foreign Owned Capital Enterprise)2 RESCH Ol0 2 I
SHEHZ2= JHCID|IY(Private company), &2 (Partnership company), S8t zHal 3| AHLimited
Liability company), el ZF=A& AH(Shareholding company)2t QULH. JIEH && EHIZ2=
HOlAS BRI L= WEAIRA(Representative Office) &XI& £ £ QUL
EX & Dl HElgE MEE 20l MHEUHE AdotD, HS MZ, 32 &4 59 EIE
LTI ST,
Of. 21=291 £XI EH
1) 28 &%
O o= ETHEY Ad#E M7X)
o 2= EXXE 100% AJ| M2 J|gHl 23HO RAEN 2 KSHEAUSIAL =

AlGIAL, EEEFIAL JHOIGIAF S2 86N HIEZWA EX 252 IS 4= UL

S=E EX JIge J1ge ARAS 2= J|g0| BERolMH, SEtHASAME HIEY ol

et 8= HEY ooz b6},

=
Kkotra HE=-75



kotra =JI8 &

MZ2

= SN2 §=0ot:H,

= EL Jges ¢

100%
=

&L

100% 2= Xt JI

0%
&

ioll

2
=

H=
==

ol

100% 2= XA JIg

o

03
<k
oll

ol

I F&t O UWE(EHS/ERSIM S8 HE-J|HY M22X)

K0
3l

ok

It

RO

2| At2

Ul

IAE B2

A
Al

=
e

UNIDN == SR S}

=
=

9]

w0

0

| <.

delet 9

A2 2

w0

O

zelet 22

0 o

KM
oM
Tl

==
o

10

ok
rJ

%0
or

J

oF

RO

Ju
o3

<+
oll

o
i

o]

DHALAIAL Ol

o

ok

oM

Ul
)

ok

Rr

RO

S0l =X

o

O &% EI(EXNY AN#E H8xX)

[o
3+

oll
b
Bl

oI
ulo

o)

ct

T B

<
ny

(

&0l

ol
bl

£l

0l
ol

-

RM
ol

03
<+
ioll
Al
w

i

o3
<k
ioll
]
H
K-

~J

0l
w8
W

D
el

_

Jijg

il
0l

ol

o

i

-76

EL_l-

Ikotra




kotra =JI8 &

JU
O
ELl
o
ol

KIr

30
Wl

il

BHE Al

el

SEAMEE2 WA

x

Ju

u.
[}

-

KO

0]
ol

-

RM
ol

o
X0

A 8IS0 Wet +

Ll

o{

o O|A}

75% Ol

=
[

| Kl

=
oll

KO
oJ

kiJ

|.

3

| 2/Z AlS D

3

o O|A

2R 01 £8 HAA I WS

RO

o
10!

H

ok

RO

or
=
Rr
oD

M
=
1l
%0

~

m
o
ol
W]
&l
nH
HI

4

.y

KO

|
10!

=<
Wl

=l
M
H

| el2 oF

KIr
50
KM
ol

H-&=4 Xl

0

Y

N
K4

.

<J

==
1o

ol

n
Kio

ak
%0
<F
ol
=

fill

-+

0
ha(l
)
Z

IH
ok

ol
wl

w0

of CH
HEAE0 AHX 2= & WHUHAS JIEH HE

ol
oF
ol
N

o o0 o0 o0 0 0O O O O

o

{10

Ju

Kl

Ol
fir
of

_

w

Ik
n
ol

ol
Mo
ol

I
z

ol
ar

. HEAMSA JHE, XA JHE S01 ULCH

O AN 2A(BCC: Business Cooperation Contract)
HAAEE A H 2 (Contractual Business Cooperation)2

2) JIEL SH

o

J

J

u.
o

del,

ol
~J

3

AFXE

00

o

ol

ol
o8

N

[®)
D
4l

o
il

ol

o

ol

o)
A
=

.

~J

o0

60
80

R0

0y
KIr

ENPN;

o
=

A

B
AK
o
ol

Rr

ol
H
il

ol

oll
™3
Ll

-

a0
Wl

o
<

ioll
AN
3

ol

ioll
o
=
ol
4]
RM

e
Te]
il

i
R

=77

EL_l-

Ikotra



kotra =JI8 &

Il

e}

|
1o
<A

o
ol

ir
100

80
0

0l
KIr
00

o

OLICH.

o

ct

, HIEY IEUHE=E SEXXAE, A=MEH=E 2

KIr

ZA 2

o

=0 SEXZAY AU Tk M==

3 83 HAAM I UE

i)

18D
80

O

<
Kk

<
KO

-
10

Wi

=l

A

0l
o

Kk

<
oF

Hell A

il

=

0ir

ol
80

um)
IH
=
Bl

a

ol

ok

=
<0

(I
ol
=

RO
oll
o

Kl
w
=l
M
H

~

J
ol
=

AL Aelet 2%

®r
X
ok

=

mJ
Kd

—_

<

==
o

il

gk
%0
<+
ol
N

fill

-

10
[l
o)
=

I
ol

ol
=

o)
=

=)
)
oF
ol
=

Bk

LHO A 2l JIEE &2

H2E 730l =X

o o0 o0 0 0 0O O O O

A

g

(m]
T

H

Hr

oI

O HE MS2A(Representative Office)

CHE AP A (Foreign Representative Office)= & Xl Al

o

g A= S et

H 280, HIE

0

HRE BXo6HI <

ARl AIE JHH

o)

& X0l A2

HIES Zol 2o

o

(Trade Bureau)O|Ct.

ot EX oot

201 &I

A+ o10F D

3| 29 =2(Trade Bureau), MEA, EAH=2

ot

ou
A

N

ol S

MOt OldlEg B2 8+22FH 32 OlWLol &

o

F

HOF ©

= JHAID

==
=2 o

B 452 OILHOI CHE AMtRA = XAl=

S "o L_I-EI:!
=2 coue =2 —

ol
—

O At

-78

EL_l-

Ikotra




kotra =JI8 &

E MPA/KA S8 NEA S

Name of province/city, day:---- .month---.year 20+

Application for setting up of the resident representative office/branch office

To : The Licensed authority

Name of company(written in capital letters, the same as on Business Registration
Certificate/ Certificate of establishment):
Abbreviate Name(if @any)isre s e

Nationality of company -« ss meeeerrmmeemeini...

Main head office address(the same as on Business Registration Certificate/Certificate of
Establishment):------------------------------------------

Business Registration Certificate/Certificate of Establishment No. : -«

[SSUBE DY ererreerrrerreensaeenn ittt e Q] eee e enveeens [ eesremremmenmrenneens

Main SCOPE Of DUSINESS: «rrrrrerrrrrmeretre ettt e

AUtNOZEd CaPItAl: - - s reerrrrrrerer ittt

Telephone: Fax

Email address:-w«-we-weeeeeeereeeeeeeeee\Web site: (if any) .....................

Legal Representative :

Full Name :

Position :

Nationality :

Brief description on the past operation period-««-++ -+ rrrrrrreemeinnnniin.n.

We would like to set up our Representative office/Branch office in Vietnam with
following details:

Full name of the Office:

Abbreviate name(if any):

Business name in English:

Place of Rep. office/branch: (note detailed address such as number, name of street,
ward, district, city/province)

Activities of Rep. office/branch(in detail):

Chief of the Rep. office/branch:

Full name: Sex:
Nationality: Passport/ID card No.:
|Ssued by: [0 ] 8 ERRR R R R R PP PP RPN

We undertake that:

Ikotra
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1. We are fully responsible for the accuracy and truth of this application and enclosed
document

2. We shall strictly abide by laws in force in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam relating to
Rep. office/branch of foreign companies in Vietnam and other regulations of Certificate
of establishment of Rep. office/branch.

Enclosed documents include:

1. Copy of Business Registration Certificate or the equivalent document

2. Financial report with audit or equivalent document

3. Copy of charter of foreign companies(if any)

4. Copy of charter of branch;

5. Copy of Passport or ID card of the Chief Representative(if he/she is Vietnamese
citizen) ; Copy of Passport((if he/she is a foreigner)

6. Copy of office leasing contract of the Rep. office/branch

Head of the Company
(real signature, seal, title, full name)

O X AHBranch Office)
o XIAHBranch Office)= HE AIRAQd= e 99 s=g & £ Aol
Olol MetE HRAUAL HH0l d2HAH AIE X S ?

HIES ol 2ol 3IES M3t L AHlA DA

o £X 30 J&2 SAL(MOT)0IC

HEE XA €8 A& Jis et & AHHIA 2lLE

(Decree No. 45/2000/ND-CP dated Sep. 9, 2000 issued by Government)

|. Goods purchased in Vietham for exports

1. Handicraft and fine art articles

2. Processed agricultural products and agricultural products (excluding rice, coffee)
3. Processed fruits and vegetables

4. Consumer industrial goods

5. Animal and poultry meat and processed foods

[I. Goods imported for sales in Viethnamese market :

Branch offices of foreign businessmen having foreign exchange earned from exports of
goods stipulated under point | of this list are allowed to import the following goods for
sales in Vietnamese market with the condition that they have the licenses of the Ministry
of Trade and import turnover does not exceed export turnover :

1. Machinery, equipment serving extracting of minerals, processing of agricultural
products, fisheries products

2. Raw material for production of medicines for people and animals

3. Raw material for production of fertilizers, pesticides

I(ot ra Hl E &£-80
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= JIgSHH HEY 3F= Bt X920 F2lst AM sl 23 U 2XE 205t
10 ACH S HELHUH = & 32 =SI)H23SH(S X2 202 3J4)0] UCH
2) &t 2E(1Z; Industrial Zone)
HEY d88= +=&Jt83H0 M &Y S Xi(Industrial Zone) &8 & = F&AGHLD QUL
MACHT(1Z2)0le =SII22He 22l =210 W2 "gdlsle =2 &4 g 2=F
JlsalCh.
HIEY JIEEXNRA = 20083 2 J[& & 1880 Ol g SXJ 2X0 &
Mot JA=0l, NEHez 6t=0l, 3l0IZ& & EF XG0l 354, SXI2 Al, sU0l 42
Saoz & Y2 XG0 128JH, Ctd, sRHE Sz & =2 XN 25009 =4 &
AUCH
ArI B EII22H2| Hlw
82 F=EI)I223C A2
Jp— t=, g& EN B5F 2= Jisotu s, 88 EXL 2S5 2d=F Jisotut
STTT |ARECR IRR0 O EX JIYY. |[ANEOR RS0 HE EXF 01,
HE=H: 10%, EX M& = 442 HA AMBIAY: 20%, SA4NSE = 2432t
UM |78 28 50% & HAl, 682 50% &
(HOIME) MbIAL: 15%, EX &H&8 5= 3E2HHZY: 15%, EXNEE = 392
HAl, 782 50% 2 HAl, 782 50% 3 &
LH==T0H | REECEZ =2 0|20 W= =2 dE | == Y5t W &0 Jts
EPZLH JIH, X, 2 S 52 = A|SE W X Bt Al 2A X2, =
™ Al ZHAL HAI(E, W= T Ale =g 2 E AMes A 82902 0l == Al
ME XI2) = ZA 25 |0)
O 2 438 s¢aefRs
0 HEPZA(SXIOI AMHBCH £=EJI32C 22 H)
- 34 35 Nguyen Binh Khiem St., Dist 1, HCMC
- &3} (84-8)3823-5218
- DA (84-8)3829-4271
o HIEPZA(GH= 0l AtABE, £=EII22C 22| H)
oA Building, Urban Area Mo Nao, Ha Dong, Hanoi
- &3} (84-4)3356-0479
- A (84-4)3356-0460
o DIZA(SLIOIY At BC 22| H)
- Z=2: No 26 2A st., Bien Hoa IZ 2, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province
- &3 (84-61)3892-378
- DA (84-61)3892-379
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o MBIZ(EIZH &PSH 22l H)

- FA: 5, Quang Trung St., Thu Dau Mot, Binh Duong Province
- &3t (84-650)3831-215

- THA:(84-650)3823-984

o HEPIZA(SIOIZ Al At Z2CH 22l H)

- A0 24, Cu Chinh Lan St.,
- &3 (84-31)3841-694
A (84-31)3842-426

Hai Phong City

O BIZA(BI2IOISEISR At SE 22| H)

21124, Vo Thi Sau St., Vung Tau City BaRia Vung Tau Province
3t: (84-64)3857-359

HA ' (84-64)3858-531
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X HNe=

1,200,000/

ote SXYA 2 2
otz OlAl, SXIBIA (US$72.6)

- SXIOAl 22 X9

- ot=0l 2= : Gia Lam, Dong Anh, Soc Son, Thanh Tri, Tu Liem,
Thuong Tin, Hoai Duc, Dan Phuong, Thach That, Quoc Oai and
Son Tay town &

- OtOIZ AILH @ Thuy Nguyen, An Duong

- OEA 2 2

- UHEAI : Ninh Kieu, Binh Thuy

- Quang Ninhd : Ha Long City

- SU0IA : Bien Hoa City, Long Khanh Town, Nhon Trach District,
Long Thanh District, Vinh Cuu District, Trang Bom District

- BIE4 : Thu Dau Mot Town, Thuan An District, Di An District,
Ben Cat District, Tan Uyen District

- BtelorEe <4 - Vung Tau City, Tan Thanh

1,080,000/
(US$65.4)

- Ot=0lAl JIEF X1

- 84 @ Bac Ninh City, Tu Son Town, Que Vo District, Tien Du
District, Yen Phong District

- Bac Giang& : Bac Giang City, Viet Yen District, and Yen Dung

- Hung Yend& : Hung Yen Town, My Hao District, Van Lam District,
Van Giang District, Yen My District

- Hai Duongd : Hai Duong City, Cam Giang District, Nam Sach
District, Chi Linh District, Kim Thanh District, and Kim Mong
District

- BIZ4 :Vinh Yen City, Phuc Yen Town

- OtOIZ Al JIEH XY

- Quang Ninhd : Mong Cai City, Uong Bi Town, Cam Pha Town

- Lam Dong# : Da Lat City, Bao Loc Town

- Khanh Hoad : Nha Trang City, Cam Ranh Town

- Tay Ninh& : Trang Bang District

- BEsd 2 SU0Id JIE XY

- S24 : Tan An Town, Duc Hoa District, Ben Luc District, Can
Duoc District

- BrelOtE R4 : Can Tho City2l JIEHXIS, Ba Ria Town, Chau
Duc District, Long Dien District, Dat Do District, Xuyen Moc
District

950,000=/&
(US$57.5)

920,000=/&

Ikotra

(o]
JIEH A (US$55.7)
XZ2: MOLISA; HIEY L=-=SAIgE2)
L. s 83
1) S gn
199443 620N LsEHES FACZ ZHESIN 1995E 2 H Al&HaID /U2, 2002 4& 560
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s 28 (Agribank), Sat28(Incombank), SAHLSE(BIDV), e
Sgaged 228 (Vietcombank), Mekong Housing Bank, social Policy Bank,
Vietham Development Bank
Ol A= Asia Commercial Bank, Sacom Bank, Exim Bank, Military Bank
J— AISHHILI2 8 (81=), VID Public Bank(Z'd&l0IXI0), Indovina Bank
== (CHEH), Vinasiam Bank(EH =), Viet Nga Bank(24 Al Ot)
PETT Alst2st S X0l XI’.%_, Qet28 ol 0l K&, K228 ot=0l /&K
N&E, JIEt A=H 23 XE
ARSHARA DS SXAU AR 2 43
o 100 02 BEEZ2AH 901 HOIHA D2 (204 2A=2H, 70 =2UWH)
o 1242 2IAJIL (B A=A, 9 =2LH), 960 H2 AIEXE S0| US.
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£0| UACH HEY SSHVUND) &S H2 Mt A&l glelt, 23 &l 32 Ag 4
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Jt. KOTRAE S8t Hi0I0 &=
1) XIALSH AH
KIAtSE AtEOI2H oH2l KBCIE oflel AIE 32 =& % OHE S50l Fet 2l == DI
o ofl2l XA SE2= =dotEA, == JIge ol &= W g5 1112 2 X&
ot= ALZO0ICH XIAtsh A2l oHel 2 JHH0 2e Mg 2SS Hch A 2H0 Ol
SI0HA SEHECZ XIZEC o2 =& &, M0IdE &=, AIE XA JIEH(EH= 2
HME S) & 2H2Z UAN JA2M, &It SHO Met(1H &= Hd&) Chaksh ghaln
= XI& 8t
2) RPHARE
o2l AIE MES gleote S4-HXIIEE N2 ol MEEHsS Fdott ItA 6t
KOTRA oii2l KBCIOI & Xl BIOIO2te =& 8= XNEE2EZM =W ZHe =2 S
K& 3dt= AMHIAOICH
3) W2 AIE EAL CHE
A 2 EHZ2FE ZAE 22 20k, HMAHHA KOTRA o2l KBCE Solil BHOIO AL,
ofel & =0 2, i MY Se= ZAdl == =8 2 ABIA0ICH
Lt. 2ctelE S8t Hiolof &2
24E B3 E S8 HIoI 2=
83y ZA0IE

& 2o = &3l (Vietnam Textile & Apparael Association)

www.vietnamtextile.org.vn

AEE 3| (Vietham Photographer Association)

www.vapa.org.vn

HEY ZEctAEE 3 (Vietham Plastics Association) http://www.vpas.vn
HE L ITE 3l (Vietham Association for Information Processing) | www.vaip.org.vn

S X8 AEEE S (HCMC Computer Association) www.hca.org.vn
HEY & XAt 3l (Vietham Electronic Industries Association) | www.veia.org.vn
HEY Jt=A2E 3l (Vietham Leather & Footwear Association) | www.lefaso.org.vn
SX01 JIFAEE 3| (The Shoes & Leather Association of HCMC) | www.sla.org.vn

S8 HRAFZ K=+ 3

(Association of Garment—-Textiles—Embroidery—knitting)

www.agtek—hcm.com

S X8l AE& 3 (Food & Foodstuff Association of HCMC)

www.ffa.com.vn

HIES HII&III2E 3l(Vietham Coffee & Cacao Association)

www.vicofa.org.vn

HI EY X8 &l (Vietham Tea Association)

www.vitas.org.vn

HIEY &8 3l (Vietham Freight Forwarders Association)

www.viffas.org.vn

HIEY HEES|(Vietham Association of Construction Contractors)

www.vaccvn.com

=y
SX2 AL, I 2

(Vietnam Association of Construction Contractors)

www.sacagroup.com
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SX9 =2 HA M

SHEAX Eg2X HA
#IHE(Tan BinhT) HIELAIE 28 HAHDIY 28H
R IEEE ) HIELAIE 28 HAHDIY 149H
stolg|, D& HIELAIE 28 HAEHDIY 45, 96H
s2= HIELAI S 28 HAHDIY 4,18, 36H
O SHSE BIEEAIE & HAEHDIE 289
AOIE |IHIIA BIEEAIE & HAEHDIE 939
CIOIOI2 = Z 2L XHKOTRA) BIEEAIE & HAHDIE 4,18, 26H
TAXSSIE, AlE BIEEAIE & HAHDIE 1,2, 152H
T2 Al & (XHOILLEHSR) BIEEAIE & HAEHDIE 1
=H0olAHel BIEEAIE & HAEHDIE 18, 2H
Sed &&H HIELAIE 28 HAHDIY 18, 2H
AHOl S < HIELAI S 28 HAHDIY 149H

ot0l =2 HA L d

SEX EYX HABS
Ha Dong Long Bien 1
Bac Co Ba La 2
Giap Bat bus station Gia Lam 83 & 3
Long Bien Linh Nam 4
Linh Dam Phu Dien 5
Ha Noi station Thuong Tin A& & 6
KimMa 88%& Noi Bai =&t 7
Long Bien Dong My 8
Bo Ho Cau Giay 9
Long Bien Tu Son 10
Thong Nhat Park Nong Nghiep | University 11
Kim Ma Van Dien 12
Kim Ma bustation Co Nhue 13
Bo Ho Co Nhue 14
Long Bien Pho Ni 15
Giap Bat 88 & My Dinh & && 16
Long Bien Noi Bai 17
Long Bien Kim Ma 18
Tran Khanh Du Ha Dong 83 & 19
Kim Ma Phung 20
Giap Bat 88 & Ha Dong A& & 21
Gia Lam—- Ha Dong 88 & 103 soilder & & 22
Nguyen Cong Tru — Van Ho Long Bien — Nguyen Cong Tru 23
Luong Yen— Nga Tu So Cau Giay 24
Nam Thang Long Giap Bat 25
Mai Dong National Stadium 26
Ha Dong &% Nam Thang Long 8 && 27
Giap Bat 88 & Dong Ngac 28
Giap Bat &% - Dinh Cong Thuong Cat 29
Mai Dong My Dinh & && 30
Bach Khoa Mo University 31
Giap Bat 88 & Nhon 32
My Dinh Ho Tay water park 33
My Dinh & && Gia Lan 3&8& 34
Tran Khanh Du Nam Thang Long & & 35
Yen Phu Bo Ho— Linh Dam 36

I(ot ra HIE &-132
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Giap Bat 8F & - Linh Dam Ha Dong 8% & 37
Nam Thang Long &3 & Mai dong 38
Nghia Do park Nuoc Ngam A& & 39
Thong Nhat park Nhu Quynh 40
Long Bien Bat Trang 47
Tran Khanh Du Phap van 48
Tran Khanh Du My Dinh Il 49
Long Bién National stadium 50
Tran Khanh Du Trung Yen 51
Thong Nhat Park Nuoc Ngam &S & 52
Hoang Quoc Viet Dong Anh 53
Long Bien Bac Ninh 54
Luong Yen 8F&- Long yen Cau Giay 55
Nam Thang Long - |Z Noi Bai Nui Doi 56
O DJIxt
o SX08ls
- &2 1 Nguyen Thong St., Dist.1, HCMC
- &3l (84-8)3931-8952 &2 (84-8)3843-6528
SX9 > &t:0]
J| XS g2 S A2t E==9N T A2t AR A2t Hl 2
E2 AHOI B 23:00 ot 0l 05:30 30:30 e =23
S2 AOI 2 19:00 ot 0l 05:00 34:00 e =2
SE?2 AOI 2 22:30 o= 0l 04:00 29:30 e =2
TN4 AOI 2 15:50 ot 0l 08:25 40:45 e =2
TN2 AOI 2 19:50 o= 0l 12:35 40:35 e =2
TN6 AHOI 2 13:30 ot 0l 03:30 38:00 e =23
SX8 > Oy
J| XS g2 SYAI2H =N S & A2t AR A2t Hl 2
D2 AHOI B 10:15 Cte 10:00 24:15 e =23
E2 AOI B 23:00 Cte 14:39 15:39 e =23
S2 Ol = 19:00 Cte 12:32 17:32 e =23
SE? Ol = 22:30 Cte 13:41 15:11 e =23
TN2 Ol = 19:50 cte 16:24 20:34 e =23
TN6 Ol = 13:30 Ctet 08:36 19:06 e =2
TN4 Ol = 15:50 Ctet 11:45 19:55 e =2
SX8 > U
JI XS E2X S2AI2 T =X T FAl2t AR A2t Hl
D2 AOI S 10:15 LE& 19:27 09:12 e =23
E2 AOI 2 23:00 LE& 06:04 07:04 e =23
S2 tOl 3 19:00 LF& 02:38 06:38 e =23
SE? Ol = 22:30 LF& 05:20 06:50 e =23
SN2 Ol = 18:00 L& 04:50 10:50 e =23
SN4 Ol = 19:15 L& 06:47 11:32 =2
TN6 Ol = 13:30 L& 22:13 08:43 e =23
TN2 Ol = 19:50 L& 04:36 08:46 e =23
TN4 Ol = 15:50 LE& 00:00 08:10 e =2
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2) SUHEIHE

O Vietnam Airline

o FA: 15 Bis Dien Tien Hoang St., Dist.1, HCMC

o ™3t (84-8)3825-8378

o X2 > ot=0l
- 06:30FH FAIZH AHLZ i

o XY > U
- 06:20, 10:15, 17:30 OHY 32l

o SX2 > L&
- 06:05, 06:45, 10:15. 13:55 i 4

Jetstar Pacific Airline

1 Mai Linh Building, Dist.1, HCMC

O FTA:

o A3t (84-8)3955-0550

o ZXIg > ot0l
- 07:30, 10:40, 13:10, 15:10, 16:20 OH& 53 2¢etot) ULH

o SXg > Ot
- 07:30, 08:30 OHE 23

2aotn UCH

SXCUA =22 St A(QAETA~2L2LF23A) M8 182 B2 2.51€d,
0.22EcHM DJRatE L), SEUME 2E8ECZ HS 122 % 4.5€d, 0=
i =OtElC

HOH2BAI~2ET7ANME M8 122 3R 2.01€d, 01 6xE 0.18=2cHX
SolE JbAHOIC.

AU S0 EXIE0 A=s SSESEE =HESIF Jtsotlt, dat=0
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al) 02(M2)-010-XXXX~- XXXX%OO 82—-2—(10-XXXX=XXXX)

* SE, X HEo AXel “0"2 MeIsH

o s=20AN HEE2SZ Z2HAES Ol (2MEF)-00-84(2IF) (X <)-AHE S}

oll) 08(& Xl 2! )—095—XXX—XXXXHOO1/OOZ—OO—84-(95—XXX—XXXX)

* SUE, X WSO AXtel “0"2 MesHt

O SO
SK-TelecomOl&d 2005 8& 22 2EH SXI0I, 3tL0l & HIEY2 =02 =2 ZL=X 0
s 22 MHIAZE JHAIGIHLE Ol AI256H)| folMdeE 0ISHE HEs H30 2R((EX
o ME EHEX ¥ 242 gS)old, Hiw BH RoEs CIdBE 35 &=F HAM R4
(2821 HIOIE E)SOl XISt SKEA2 DMHHE =4AX £(12-011-022-HE Z=-3838)
oz 295tH &Lt (& s 2 MHlA=E &= SK-TelecomW A MEH IO ALE IHS)
4) 2H

O SXgl Al

o XY FALH =

- F=2: 2 Cong Xa Pari St., Dist.1, HCMC

- ™3l (84-8)3827-1149

- A (84-8)3822-6622

o =W X ALK

- Alg: 2~5g AR

- JI&Z: 1~20g: 800VND, 50g : 1,200VND, 100g : 1,800VND

o =M ®X A

- ANg:2F AR

- JFA(®XI): 10g- 0.62USD, 15g- 0.68USD

- JI2A2(AE): 200g 018H- 40,700VYND, 200g 0l4t— 75,000VND

o DHL

- =AM F E-Town 2 Building, 364 Cong Hoa St., Ward 13, Tan Binh, HCMC

- X3l (84-8)3844-6203

- A (84-8)3845-6841

- MY 1~22 AQ(E=2IIF)

— J=22: 0.5kg: 44USD+10%VAT+12%(petrol surcharge),

- 1kg : 51.5USD+10%VAT+12%(petrol surcharge),

- 1.5kg : 59USD+10%VAT+12%(petrol surcharge),

- 2kg : 66.5USD+10%VAT+12%(petrol surcharge)

* HX|Q AEO 20| S
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(67
m

MS
: 36 Bis Bavi P.4., Tan Binh Dist., HCMC
. (84-8)3845-8999
: (84-8)3948-0671
1 3~52 AQ(st=IIF)
1(EH X): 250g 0]12F- 10.8USD+10%VAT,
- QSOgOIéJ. 12.3USD+10%VAT,
- 1kg: 15.83USD+10%+10%VAT
- JbA(AIE): 2509 0]2H- 14.8USD+10%VAT
- 250g Ol &f: 16.2USD+10%VAT
- 500g : 19USD+10%VAT

|
M= 8
Um0|>@+>

J

O G<0l Al

o otk 0l SLRM=

- F=2: 75 Dinh Tien Hoang St., Hoan Kiem Dist, Hanoi City
- X3l (84-4)3825-4403

- A (84-4)3824-3973

(o
O
—

H
: 778 Lang Road, Dong Da Dist., Hanoi
: (84-4)3775-3999

o >

|
= 4

o
m

MS
4. 14 Dang Tien Dang, My Dinh, Hanoi City
3}t (84-4)3936-3799

|
= 4

5) elgfY

HEZS CHS 32 A XX &L

A

ol

8N HEY =2 TAlli= PCEOl 51
Ol "ok 20l FZ0HX= +==0ICh 22
20l AtSO

== 3 20€d +==0IC

6) SEUA SHX Jl= 2d

SSUAM SX2 AU = 2f 156~20=20] ALEHH 2=
SHA =42 208 ol R0 2 = JAU ot=0l2 3=
YAl 2IAOICH 2F2te] XH0l= UK SHHL=Z 108 8k
gt A2t JH2lOICH

A= FAOIL, A SEU
2 Al2tY 6000VNDL=Z °F 300&
t= 2IHY HIE=2 10~2004 JI& & 700€el ==

102HWND(SF 6.2€ )22
b 42l 21 20
. AIUItXI= <
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Si=-HIER Mg T= 3= 7 HE SSA 2|l2E

B2 (=) HIEE(=EX) X3} £24 3= AR
Bl E & &t BVN937 =318 S(MS-EH0IH 015t 0)
5t 0l OFAIOILE 8307733
L CHEHel S KE683
Ol XM 25t
seee Hl £ & 8 SVN939 S35 3 (M S-EH0IHO0IS X))
a1l OFAIOL 8807731
CIEHE S KEBSH
510l [HEHE S KE5685 HEHE S (2 - E2-5t=0)
- HI E & & SVN973
TESS =10l CHEHE 2 KE5687 Heta s (RA-ME-5XD)
- Bl E & 8t BVN97 |
AN —1- =
1) = 54

£2 5t:-0l(Ha Noi) XIS

sg HAX & 3H(FAX)
Daewoo Hotel 360 KIMMA (84-4) 3831-5000 (3831-5010)
Gouman Hotel 83A Ly Thuong Kiet (84-4) 3822-2800 (3822-2822)
Green Park Hotel 48 Tran Nhan Tong (84-4) 3944-5959 (39447313)
Regency H.N Towers 49 Hai Ba Trung (84-4) 3934-2342 (3934-2343)
H.N Horison Hotel 40 Cat Linh (84-4) 3733-0808 (3733-0888)
NikkKo H.N Hotel 84 Tran Nhan Tong (84-4) 3822-3535 (3822—-3555)
Lake Side Hotel 6A Ngoc Khanh (84-4) 3835-0111 (3835-0121)
Ha Noi Hotel D8 Giang Vo (84-4) 3845-2270 (3845-9209)
Sofitel Metropole 15 Ngo Quyen (84-4) 3826-6919 (3826-6920)
Meritus Westlake 1 Thanh Nien (84-4) 3823-8888 (3829-3888 )
Heritage Hotel 80 Giang Vo (84-4) 3834-4727 (3834-3882)
De Syloia 17A Tran Hung Dao (84-4) 3824-5346 (3824-1083)
Fortuna Hotel 6B Lang Ha (84-4) 3831-3333 (3831-3300)
Sofitel Plaza 1 Thanh Nien (84-4) 3823-8888 (3829-3888)
Sunway Hotel 19 Pham Dinh Ho (84-4) 3971-3888 (3971-3555)
O Y8 &X2/(Ho Chi Minh City) Xl
o 443 (kK %)
xS
sy =N Gix
(84-8)3822-2999
Duxton Hotel 53 Nguyen Hue St, D.1 (84-8)3824—1888
(84-8)3829-6046
REX Hotel 141 Nguyen Hue St, D.1 (84-8)3820-2217
B . (84-8)3842-1111
Parkroyal Hotel | 309B-311 Nguyen Van Troi St, D.TB (84-8)3842-4370
(84-8)3843-9999
Ramana Hotel 323 Le Van Sy St, D.3 (84-8)3843-8888
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o 583 (kKK k%)

Py
sgy =A ;f
-8)3827-2828
Sheraton 80 Dong Du St, D.1 —8)3827-2929
-8)3823-4999
Caravelle Hotel 23 Lam Son St, D.1 —8)3824-3999
. B -8)3822-0033
Renaissance Hotel 8-15 Ton Duc Thang St, D.1 —8)3823-5666
. -8)3822-8888
New World Hotel 76 Le Lai St, D.1 —-8)3823-0710
. —-8)3824-1555
Sofitel Hotel 17 Le Duan St, D.1 —8)3824-1666
3 -8)3823-3333
Legend Hotel 2A-4A Ton Duc Thang St, D.1 —8)3823-2333
. . —-8)3844-9222
Movenpick Hotel 251 Nguyen Van Troi St, D.PN —8)3844-9200
2) = A
O 3&t<0I(Ha Noi) X1 Al
8§t Al
AlEH F Xl b))
= 6/42 Lieu Giai St Ba Dinh, HA NOI (84-4) 3762-4331
2 el 5 Villa Thanh cong St, Ba Dinh (84-4)3772-1788/9
=5 B27 Trung Hoa Cau Giay (84-4) 3556-9548
Aoty C6 Tran Huu Lieu, Giang Vo St, Ba Dinh | (84—-4) 3846-2626
2 4
Algd S X & 3}
Edo Daewoo Hotel,360 Kimma (84-4) 38315000
Sakura 17 Trang Thi (84—-4) 38257565
Asashi Sushi 288 Ba Trieu (84—-4) 39745945
Ky y 166 Trieu Viet Vuong (84-4) 39781386
oHatE M2
AlEH F Xl b))
Louis Seafood Restaurant 12 Hoa Ma (84-4) 39765596
Ngoc Suong 82 Hoa Ma (84-4) 38263664
San Ho 58 Ly Thuong Kiet (84-4) 39349184
Ky y 14 Trang Thi (84-4) 39285757
HIE Al
Algd K X & 3}
Com Thuy Nga 110 B2 Nguyen Chi Thanh (84-4) 38318528
Com Viet 13 Ly Thai To (84-4) 38240637
Com Nieu Que Huong 22 Ton Duc Thang (84-4) 38235622
Cha Ca La Vong 14 Cha Ca (84-4) 38253929
Dong Phuong 17 Tong Dan (84-4) 39342898
Emperor 18B Le Thanh Ton (84-4) 38268801
Indochine 16 Nam Ngu (84-4) 39424097
Nam Phuong 19 Phan Chu Trinh (84-4) 38240926
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o 4
AlgdH Xl &St
Al Fresco's 23 Hai Ba Trung (84-4) 38267782
Au Delice 17 Ton Dan (84-4) 39345238
Osateria ll Grill 116 BA Trieu (84-4) 38227720
La Mousson DeSyloia Hotel,17A Tran Hung Dao (84-4) 38245346
Mediterraneo 23 Nha Tho (84-4) 38266288
President Garden (Nhat Thong) | 14 Tong Dan (84-4) 39340706
R&R Tavern 17 Le Ngoc Han (84-4) 38251216
Verandah Café (Si Phu) 9 Nguyen Khac Can (84-4) 39363928
Uvaeg?'l aBLISSSsegﬁtm Plaza 1 Thanh Nien (84-4) 38238888
Jacc's Restaurant 4F Hanoi Tower, 49 Hai Ba Trung (84-4) 39348325
The gallery Morenpide 83A Ly Thuong Kiet (84-4) 38222800
O &XI%I(Ho Chi Minh City) XI¥ A&
2 A
Al o A
~gd et as (191 54 JIF)
Sanuki 120 Hung Vuong St, D.1 (84-8)2212-4086 $ 20-40
Sushi Bar | 3A Ton Duc Thang St, D.1 (84-8)3911-8618 $ 20-40
Yoshino 24-4A Ton Duc Thang, Legend Hotel | (84-8)3828-3333 $ 20-40
Sakura 100 Nguyen Du St. D.1 (84-8)3827-9121 $ 20-40
OHAN 67 Pasteur St, D.1 (84-8)3824-4896 $ 20-40
Hijiri 17 Dinh Cong Trang St, D.1 (84-8)3820—-8501 $ 20-40
st Al
Al o A
nes A as (121 &4 J1%)
=6 13" FI., Diamond Plaza, District 1 (84-8)3822-9000 $ 5-15
RS 35, Trung Dinh St, D. 3 (84-8)3930-6906 $ 5-15
=&t 11A Ton Duc Thang St, D.1 (84-8)3829-4855 $ 5-20
= 100B Bui Thi Xuan St, D. 1 (84-8)3925-0033 $ 5-15
a= Nguyen Van Chiem St, D.1 (84-8)3825-7944 $ 5-15
NERE] 37Ngo Duc Ke St, D.1 (84-8)3829-4297 $ 5-15
Expo A& | 130/2A Pham Van Hai St, D.Tan Binh | (84-8)3846-1182 $ 5-15
=25 6A Pham Ngoc Thach St. D.1 (84-8)3827-4922 $ 5-15
W AE | 42 Paster St, D.1 (84-8)3821-2122 $ 5-15
st 6B Thi Sach St, D.1 (84-8)3822-6172 $ 5-15
21 19 Thai Van Lung St., D.1 (84-8)3823-1156 $ 5-15
ESnkS 11-13 Lam Son Square., D.1 (84-8)3824-7194 $ 5-25
2HKAN) 115 Ly Tu Trong St., D. 1 (84-8)3824-2959 $ 5-15
HIE Al
AlCHOy % 5 I3
b A as (191 &4 J|F)
Ngoc Suong 6 Hoang Viet St, D.Tan Binh (84-8)3845-6773 $ 10-20
Lemon Grass 4 Nguyen Thiep St, D.1 (84-8)3822-0496 $ 10-20
Nam An 13—-15-17 Dong Khoi St, D.1 (84-8)3823-0644 $ 10-20
Mandarin 11A Ngo Van Nam St, D.1 (84-8)3822-9783 $ 25-50
Quan An Ngon | 138 Nam Ky Khoi Nghia St, D.1 (84-8)3829-9449 $ 10-20
Tan Nam 60—-62 Dong Du St, D.1 (84-8)3824-8574 $ 10-20
Phu Xuan 128 Dinh Tien Hoang St, D.1 (84-8)3820-0329 $ 10-20
Co Ngu 222 Pasteur St, D.3 (84-8)3827-5702 $ 10-20
Hoi An 11 Le Thanh Ton, D.1 (84-8)3823-7694 $ 25-50
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1) FQEXH &XI2 Al XI= o2ty
2XE fAX & 8H(FAX)

Service of Trade 59-61 Ly Tu Trong St, D.1 Eii %gggg?
Construction Service of HCMC 60 Truong Dinh St, D.3 Egi %2222?24
Service of Agriculture 176, Hai Ba Trung St, D.1 Eii %22377222
Service of Culture & Information 164 Dong Khoi St, D.1 Egi %ggggg?e’
Service of Labour 159 Pasteur St, D.3 Eﬁi ?égéigg‘f
girr\]/qi%ir?ifc;r%r;]ssportation & 63 Ly Tu Trong St, D.1 Eﬁix)égé%igg
2) SYFYRRH

2XE fAX & 8H(FAX)

Ministry of the Interior

56 Tran Phu St, Hanoi

84-)3976-4116
Fax)3978-0005

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

1 Ton That Dam St, Hanoi

84-4)3799-3133
Fax)3799-2682

Ministry of Justice

25A Cat Linh St, Hanoi

84-4)38430955
Fax)38431431

Ministry of Plan & Investment

2 Hoang Van Thu St, Hanoi

84-4)38455298
Fax)38234453

Ministry of Finance

8 Phan Huy Chu St, Hanoi

84-4)2220-2828
Fax)2220-8020

Ministry of Trade

31, Trang Tien St, Hanoi

84-4)38253832
Fax)2220-2525

Ministry of Science

39 Tran Hung Dao St, Hanoi

84-4)39439731
FAX)39439733

Ministry of Labour

12 Dinh Le St, Hanoi

84-4)38269557
FAX)3824-8036

Ministry of Transport &

80 Tran Hung Dao St, Hanoi

84-4)39424015

Communications FAX)39423291

Ministry of Construction 37 Le Dai Hanh St, Hanoi Eg;;gg?gg?g;
RET SRR R |5 o vt
Ministry of Culture & Information | 51-53 Ngo Quyen St, Hanoi Ez;;gs%'g’gg?
Ministry of Marine Products 10 Nguyen Cong Hoan St, Hanoi Eg;;g;’??f%?o
Ministry of Education & Training | 49 Dai Co Viet St, Hanoi Eg;;gg’ggjgggz
Ministry of Public Health 138A Giang Vo St, Hanoi E;‘;@gfgfgg?’

—_ —~|—~ —~~ ~~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~|~ ~N|~ ~|~ —~
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3) SXIQAl QLIRS Lot

=4 X & sHFAX)
Service of Trade 59-61 Ly Tu Trong St, D.1 EI§4A ?%%2%12%%1
Construction Service of HCMC 60 Truong Dinh St, D.3 Egi ?%39%3225%%124
Service of Agriculture 176, Hai Ba Trung St, D.1 Egi 2)3()3%2%3;%22
Service of Culture & Information 164 Dong Khoi St, D.1 Egi ?%ggg%gg?s
Service of Labour 159 Pasteur St, D.3 EI§4A ?%%2%2%%‘;5
Communications 63 Ly Tu Trong St, 0. (EA038260456
4) JIEt BHIEH
= B fAX & BHFAX)
i gz iz oowoun oS
ot IITCTNNL .
Customs office of HOMC 2 Ham Nghi St, D.1 E?ix>%38822?§23§11
Association of Plastics 331 Dien Bien Phu St, D.3 Egix?gggiiggg
5) &= J|&
J|&H X & 3HFAX)
Ot= Of CH AF 2 Dae Ha Business Center,360Kim Ma F4 ((EA'AX))SSSJSH;
SAIH A2 107 Nguyen Du St, D.1 ((iix?)ggzzgg%sg
5% 0IKBC Diamond Plaza(7088),34 Le Duan St, D.1 | (4 815022354
5= OIKBC V501 Pacific Place, 838 Ly Thuong Kiet | (a0 e0a00213
SxlelstoIst D SiteA $.G South New City.Tan Phu .7 | (&4 8138806450
501 KOICA Dae Ha Business Center,360Kim Ma F4 | (2 3051708
ol 81 g gl 47 Nguyen Cu Trinh St, D.1 ((iix?)gggzglgg
6) Hlat2t(HR)
g3 X & 3H(FAX)
I(:X challtaL EXIEN 6 Nguyen Luong Bang P.Tan Phu, Q.7 TP.HCM EEiXE)S)B%lr 33233
the e fosoia 2018 Nguyen Chi Thanh Q.5 TP.HCM O Soos AT
(jgi?g%ﬁe' ﬂ*)’ 20| 5355 Truong Cong Dinh P.14, Q.T8 TP.HCM Eﬁix?):agigg | 1205/8
Hl € -144
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7) HIEY =g 28

SN A Xl s k)]
Vietcombank 29 Ben Chuong Duong St, D.1 (84-8)3823-0311
BIDV 117 Nguyen Hue St, D.1 (84-8)3821-4924
Incombank 79A Ham Nghi St, D.1 (84-8)3829-0491
Agribank 2 Pho Duc Chinh St, D.1 (84-8)3822-2752

8) 8= 2™

28d X & 8H(FAX)
Shin Han Vina Bank 8t 0l X & 2" Fl, Dae Ha B/D 2F,360 KimMa Egi;?)§88§11—_§11§2
Shin Han Vina Bank SXI2! XI& 100 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Dist. 1 Egi;é)s)ég?:g;
, , 1 Truong Son Highway An Binh | (84-650) 3737-684
H| X of b
Shin Han Vina Bank H=S 1@ Commune, Dist. Di An (FAX) 8724-2795
9-11, lot F4, Residential Quarter _ _
Shin Han Vina Bank SLt0l XI& 1, Highway No. 1, Ward. Long EEiX?1(3)838?ﬁ%5252>13
Binh Tan, Binh Hoa City
WooRi Bank 3tw 0l XI& Dae Ha B/D 11F,360 Kim Ma E?ixg’zﬁgg?
WooRi Bank X8l XI& 115 Nguyen Hue St, D.1 18floor Eﬁi;?éﬁi%%iﬁg
Korea Exchange Bank ot=0| XI& Dae Ha B/D 14F,360 Kim Ma Eii;(;%gzgigio
. — - - . (84-8)3823-0012
0| = .
Shinhan Bank X2 Xl 41 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai St, D.1 (FAX)3823-0009
9) SEAl
AS S
Mai Linh Taxi (84-8) 3826-2626
Vinasun Taxi (84-8) 3827-2727
Airport Taxi (84-8) 3842-4242
Vina Taxi (84-8) 3811-1111
F Taxi (84-8) 3845-4545
P Taxi (84-8) 3512-1212
10) =838t
SHHAILD: 114
HEAD: 113
5 28 #5115
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— Apricot Gallery

X: (Tel) 8288965
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O ®El%(Phan Thiet): S2H(Nuoc Mam, HIEY H2ZAA), &Z(Thanh Long, &A1& W)

ZHEIA2 S X8 AWM EBo=x2 2 200km JHgF D& 20 fIXlot] JA2H, S&=0l
Nuoc Mam(s&h)oletse HIEY H2ZAAQ Thanh Long(EE)0Icts HE HE W=
MAH e = UCEH HHEIYUHAN MSEBEL=Z 24Km ted @& 201Ul(Mui Ne)= HIEY
o otet0lety =28 &2 OIS0 RO0IM, O HE AIMEIIIESE 0lRUAM AN AIHE

of 2 &0l ettt @ Ol EHAQ SHelze EH EXME HHY Doi Cat

A —
ZE B)0l A2H, FLXZ 2SS L0 AN < 2004 He

1) SX2 Al & 2

E

O 32X B <Z(Dia Dao Cu Chi)

AOIS AIOIA 76km E0 & XIEO fIXlet E=2 EE & Al HHIESS WOl HEctE S
ZHNZE AEE UL

=2 Viet Minh2 =8 FAIQI 194080 SEHLEH M| AI&GHH 19608 24 &
Aoz & HE 20IJt 250 kmz FHECH

- Xgh 185 A ER, =4, &0, I/, d&, A8 AT (XISH 3m)
- Kot 2&: 22 2822 UE =+ Y= AIN(HEZ) (XI5t 6m)
- Xt 3&: HIEGQ0l B2 EZ52=2 UY = U= AIJI(KISH 8-9m)
B 22 of &MEL &= dH=Z SHHEHD UASCH, HEYE =

T EUN E= ZMZ 1868EF EZAN o|6H A (YAl Norodom PalaceZ YH)Z ALt
195443 MU @40 e Z2A #E4 = Independent PalaceZ WYL 19623 St
FOIXel EAC=Z A20| mHAE =, 1966E YAl |Ys A5012 “S2 Hl9d £(Ngo
Viet Thu)"el X0 et

19759 Ol&0le UISY 2MEZ MSIJA2LE 19758 48 302 S = Unification Pala

=
(=}
ceZ JHE, M= &=, JANE, 2HE C=Xog AESHC.

O |81 8t22(Nha luu niem Bac Ho)
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HEZS g3 =X

al ES MM X2 “22d @WE”"(1 Nguyen Tat
Thanh) H2lol AMoldd, & A =

SAIGHD RUCH ZE AR}
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O S22 Al&E(Cho Dong Xuan)

SHEO0l AILH XEICH ARCTE MEZNAN 2E X MEIK Helel D QUL

O S<=& AAHDen Ngoc Son)

dl(R)EXZ(AD 980~1009) 1%, dl2H0l &0l S4+0AM HEOZEREH HS 20 HlLizte &Y

g SR s L0 Us SN 4 20 XN HCH

3) X & HA

O 3&H=EHI0I(Vinh Ha Long)

¢35t "OIEXOILE'S HHAOl EHUE 2. KUHAZ(UNESCO)IF MH =23 S22 XIHst

MHAHE X2, S8 ol0IZ Al 212 aietel 3,000040H oHatAs D12 EEED =

2o HIZ=20| ZAHOICH. dF=(Halong)Als= ZE(Quang Ninh)d2l =& &6t:0l =%

165 km K& ATH(BE 3~3.5AI2F A2)5t1D USH, =2 € Al gtH 0|20

JH=GHCY.

O =#Z0l(Hue)

HEY zF:o X0 J|XPREH)2 TSXZ =2, AIE, X @ & 0 0i9 8F,

KRE, MHE0 L0 A A2 DHOICH =02 SXIC =2t NEN ASH HEY

HE ZZ Q2|9 2DHOZ2E SHGHL.

O &(Da Nang)

HEY L2 X9 =0 &Y s3 12 HEY 400 EEAl & otutolich. 08 &

(Cham) =29 SXMXZ SUGIH HEYE HAl =2 FE 2UII ==JUJE N2

g=27 10| 22 XI0|CH.

O Ctx(Da Lat)

e 2k 1,500M0l AR A TAIZ A2 BZ J|IR20] 18~23TE SX5tD U &=

Ol JIS EME AT SHCE OIE0U2 AUR £ HEHOZ SeIMQ TAl 220 oIaA

OICH HIEY A& BEE9 A& falllz: SYGHH.

O UX(Nha Trang)

HEY S20 2AXst 2 e SUXZ2 B0l ZHE oHHO| BHAIAD E2 OFXH4=Dt

=H=0 MFE SH DI stCh 2tMD E2st "GO, H, M S92 didtE2S 0101

Hl& otder=0|Ct.

O E2M2(Vung Tau)

SX2 Al ESZE 2 125Km JIE E0H Us ot TAIZ HEYEXE Al =2 0122 &

229 SAAI}L JAUE XH0ICH F20=s 200 A48 SEPLZ 40l =0K 1D UL
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O =0Iul(Mui Ne)

SX8 AN HZOZ 2 200km & D& Phan Thiet(ZEIS)0N HoHUs SH 22
YAz THEIYUA MSE2=Z 24km e EZH A QUL 20lUle HIELS Gttolctl =2
g 3z 0IE02 R0, ™ AMIEIIISE 0IR0AM AN AIHE JEWN =20l St
1) sttt
OlR2 EAQ =HelZ2e EH EXHE ol Doi Cat(Ze SA&-AI20 258 &S
Z)0| UACH, SN2 22S 2D YN 2 3004 JHel 2IXZEDF AXIoH UL
LSt 242 0IX1D S0tEsE 20 ZHEIYHAM O S4AL=292 Nuoc Mam(sZ)0olct= Hll
Ed 2L AAQ Thanh Long(EE)0lcte A& HE LS WMAH PLE = UCH
2 22220 S SEW Oet 23 AY Y 2XEI €2 S45H0 AU
9. =8 dAIZ HELSE
Jl. =2 EAIZE
1) &x/8l
o SECC- SAIGON EXHIBITION & CONVENTION Joint Venture Co. Ltd.
- 799 Nguyen Van Linh Parkway, District 7 Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.
- Website: http://secc.com.vn
o HIECC-Hochiminh city International Exhibition & Convention Center
- Add : 446, Hoang Van Thu St., Dist. Tan Binh, Hochiminh City
2) 3t0|
o VEFAC - Vietnam Exhibition and Fair Center
- Add : 148 Giang Vo, Hanoi,Vietnam
o |.C.E Hanoi — Hanoi International Center for Exhibition (Cultural Palace)
- Add : 91 Tran Hung Dao Str./ 4 Tran Binh Tronh Str.
Ll. =2 &AI5 2F
1) &xl8l
O HEY =2H sS&d|l &4HA Vietnam International Shop Industry Show
o JI2t 1 2009.09.10~2009.09.12
o Z&A 1 Sajgon Exhibition & Convention Center(SECC)
o = JIHZE, 2HIZINH, SE=F, HALAIY
Bl E =-151
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I 0 ZAA(COEX)
&3t +82-2)6000 1107
Fax : +82-2)6000 1333
Email : visis@coex.co.kr
SHOIXl : www.coex.co.kr

c 0 0 O ©

O 2009 HIEY =Z2H SctA=. 02 MHEAIZ The 9th Vietnam International Plastics &
Rubber Industry Fair (ViethamPlas 2009)

o J|2t 1 2009.09.23~09.27

o &4 @ Saigon Exhibition & Convention Center(SECC)

o E=2 : N2 EcAEJAHE, dAXLINHE

o ZFz= : CHAN CHAO INT'L CO.,LTD

o M3 : +886-2)2659-6000

o Fax : +886-2)2659-7000

O Email : exfdp@mail.chanchao.com.tw

o ZHOIXl : www.chanchao.com.tw , http://www.vietnamplas.com

O HEY 8% % 2FI|H ®AE The 9th Vietnam Int'l Textile & Garment Industry Fair
(VTG 2009)

o J|2t 1 2009.11.05~2009.11.08

o &4 @ Saigon Exhibition & Convention Center(SECC)

o S ! Jix, IIE, 21, 1%, EctAE

o ZFz= : CHAN CHAO INT'L CO.,LTD

o M3} : +84-8)3827 9156

o Fax : +84-8)3827 9157

0 Email : SalesC@chanchao.com.tw

o EMHOIXl : http://www.vtgvietnam.com

O HEY 29 AAIL Vietnam Int'| Investment-Trade Fair 2009 (V.|. TRADE EXPO 2009)

o J|2F 1 2009.12.02~2009.12.06

o &4 : Saigon Exhibition & Convention Center(SECC)

o BF I MYSEOIR, AR, &Y, A%, &I, IT)

o ZFZE|= : VINEXAD

o M3 :+84-4)3826 9063

O Fax : +84-4)3934 2254

O Email : exh—vinexad@hn.vnn.vn ; vinexad@hn.vnn.vn

o ZHIOIXl : www.vinexad.com.vn ; www.hcm.vietnamexpo.com.vn
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2) ot=0l &AIS

O 2009 HIEY =2H 2&J|H & AI3 The 5th Vietnam International Precision Engineering,
Machine Tools and Metalworking Exhibition(MTA VIETNAM 2009)

o J|2t 1 2009.09.17~2009.09.20

o &4 :|.C.E Hanoi — Hanoi International Center for Exhibition (Cultural Palace)

o B ASHMOIIII, S&IIAH, &=, HEZI|D|

o FZZ= : VCCI- VIETNAM EXHIBITION CONFERENCE & ADVERTISEMENT JOITN
STOCK COMPANIES

o M3} +84-4)3574 2740 / 3942 8686, Fax : +84-4)3574 2748

O Email : vcciexpo@vnn.vn

o ZEMHOIXl : www.vcciexpo.vn

O 2009 HIEY Xt=3F & AI& International Exhibition Fair for Automation,Measurement
and Control (AUTOMA VIETNAM 2009)

fH

: 2009.09.25~2009.09.28

: VEFAC-Vietnam Exhibition and Fair Center

DJIHSR, EHIdtY, Uss 22EE, Ayt

: Vietnam Automation Association, Global Expo and Event Joint Stock
Company

o M3 :(84-4)2215 7058/2215 7057

o o o o
M OOH 0 M
Jo b

i
I

O 2009¢ HIEY 2N &YAE Vietnam International Industrial Fair 2009 (VIIF 2009)

|'U

b :2009.10.16~2009.10.20
: VEFAC—-Vietnam Exhibition and Fair Center
CSEINA, JIAE, AP

= : Exhibition and Trade Fair Organizing Committee (VEFAC)
: +84-4)3834-5655, Fax : +84-4)3831-1228

Email : vefac@netnam.vn

SHOIXl : www.vietnamindustrialfair.com

o O O O O O ©
44 0 0y &
o BhoJig B>

O 2009 HIEY &D|J]l= ¥« &I|ZH| ®AI3| Vietham International Electrical Technology
and Equipment Exhibition 2009 (ETE 2009)

|'U

b :2009.11.10~2009.11.13
: VEFAC-Vietnam Exhibition and Fair Center
0 & PSSP

= : C.I.S VIETNAM ADVERTISING & EXHIBITION CO., LTD - C.I.S VIETNAM
: +84-4)3984 4104/05/06/07, Fax : +84-4)3984 4108

Email : oanh@cisvn.com

SHOIXl : www.cisvietnam.com.vn

244 o 03 &
o BhoJip B>

c 0 0 0 O O O

I(ot ra HI E &-153



kotra =JI8 &

O 2009 HIEY &8 &AI& Food and Drink Vietnam 2009

o Jl2t 1 2009.11.12 ~ 2009.11.15

o & :1.C.E Exhibition Center Hanoi Friendship Cultural Palace

o &5 ! 4E.8=

o ZFZZF : VCCl-Vietnam Exhibition Conference & Advertisement Joint stock
Companies

o &3} :84-4)574 2740

O Fax : 84-4)574 2748

O Email : vcciexpo@vnn.vn

o ZHIOIXl : www..vcciexpo.vn

O 2009 =X wWSIIXM BH&3l International Exhibition on Education 2009

o JI2t 1 2009.11.29 ~ 2009.12.05

o &A ! VEFAC-Vietnam Exhibition and Fair Center

o B s fs.sd  AFH.PCEFHI|I|

o ZF=ZZ ! VEFAC- Vietnam Exhibition & Fair Center, Ei= Reed Tradex Company

o M3} : +84-4)3834-5655

O Fax : +84-4)3831-1228

O Email : vefac@netnam.vn

o ZSHOIXl : www.vietnamindustrialfair.com

O 2009 HIEY 2A&J1J] H 4= 8&3| The 16th Vietnam International Medical &
Pharmaceutical Exhibition

o J|2t 1 2009.12.10 ~ 2009.12.13

o &A :1.C.E Exhibition Center Hanoi Friendship Cultural Palace

o E=S I 92JJ|.A4E . AM

o ZF=ZZ ! VINEXAD -Vietnam National Trade Fair & Advertising Company

o M3} +84-4)3825 5546/3934 0474

O Fax : +84-4)3825 5556/3936 3085

o0 Email : vinexad@vinexad.com.vn

o ZSHOIXl : www.vinexad.com.vn

10. &2 AIOIE

O
O

2Fe 2N

Government Web Portal: http://www.chinhphu.vn

Ministry of Construction: http://www.xaydung.gov.vn
Ministry of Foreign Affairs: http://www.mofa.gov.vn

Ministry of Justice: http://www.moj.gov.vn

Ministry of Finance: http://www.mof.gov.vn

Ministry of Industry and Commerce: http://www.moit.gov.vn

c 0 O O O ©O
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Ministry of Labor—Invalids and Social Affairs : http://www.molisa.gov.vn
Ministry of Transport: http://www.mt.gov.vn

Ministry of Information and Communication : http://www.mic.gov.vn
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development: http://www.agroviet.gov.vn
Ministry of Education and Training: http://www.moet.gov.vn/

Ministry of Planning and Investment: http://www.mpi.gov.vn

Ministry of Health: http://www.moh.gov.vn

Ministry of Science and Technology: http://www.most.gov.vn

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment : http://www.monre.gov.vn
Ministry of Home Affairs: http://moha.gov.vn/EN

c 0 0 0 o0 0 O 0 O O

O

Y2 A5 I Y 2HI|Y

General Statistics Office: http://www.gso.gov.vn

General Department of Taxation: http://www.gdt.gov.vn

Directorate for Standards, Metrology and Quality : http://www.tcvn.gov.vn
Vietnam Maritime Administration: http://www.vinamarine.gov.vn

VN Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE) : http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
Department of Geology and Minerals of VN : http://www.dgmv.gov.vn
National Office of Intellectual Property of VN (NOIP) : http://www.noip.gov.vn
State Bank of Vietnam: http://www.sbv.gov.vn

Vietnam Customs: http://www.customs.gov.vn

Foreign Investment Agency: http://fia.mpi.gov.vn

VN Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI) : http://www.vcci.com.vn
Vietnam Railways: http://www.vr.com.vn

Vietnam Electricity (EVN): http://www.evn.com.vn

Vietnam Industrial Parks: http://www.khucongnghiep.com.vn

c o0 o0 00 o0 0o o o0 o0 o0 o o0 o

O

NYF = I

Hanoi People Committee: http://www.thudo.gov.vn

Department of Planning and Investment of Hanoi : http://www.hapi.gov.vn
Hochiminh Investment Trade Promotion Agency : http://www.itpc.gov.vn
Hochiminh People Committee: http://www.vpub.hochiminhcity.gov.vn
Department of Planning and Investment of HCMC

- http://www.dpi.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

c 0 0 O O
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